
TOWN OIl LIBT,RTY
Etu o x

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH N,,4AlN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4

DATE: May 7, 2025

TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

FRANK DEMAYq SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMEMBER

VlNCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEMBER

]OHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMBER

ERUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCILMEMBER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION- Liberty Central School Budget Presentation by Dr. Patrick Sullivan

1. Correspondence from the Town of Liberty Finance Director to Delaware River Solar, LLC

regarding the Harris Rd. Solar Project Decommissioning Agreement.

2. Email correspondence from Mike Grosso, NYSDEC Analyst 1 regarding Cranberry Lake.

3. Correspondence regarding the Borscht Belt Historical Marker Project.

4. Memorandum from the Sullivan County Personnel and Civil Service Administration

regardlng Civil Service Ru les.

5. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Legislature regardlng Lead Agency Status for
Broadband Project.

6. Invitation from Town of Bethel for Environmental Open House Forum.

7. Project status update regarding Countywide Water and Wastewater Study.

8. Reports from the Sullivan County E-911 Center.

9. Delaware Engineering Key Status Updates and ltems for Board Review and Consideration

10. Correspondence from Dave Ohman, of Delaware Engineering, regarding Devany Rd.

OUTGOING

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion accepting the 4/3/25 low proposalfrom Slack Chemical for Water Treatment
Chemical StaDloc8837 for the temporary Sludge Dewatering.

llPage

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOB THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY

BEFORE THE MEETING.

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:



TOWN OF LIRE,RTY
NEW YORX

2. Motion extend ing the noise ordina nce for Arrowhead Ra nch on 6/1, 6/29 & 9/21 until

10:30 p.m.

3. Motion approving the Water lvleter Installation Agreement with Swan ltlanor for
sepa rate meters.

4. lvlotion approving the Budget Transfers and Modifications as submitted by the Finance

Director.

5. Motion approving Refuse Collection License for Waste lvlanagement of Beach Lake, PA.

6. Motion awarding stone bid to the low bidders.

7. Motion authorizing the Water & Sewer to hire Gary Klein as a laborer pending pre-

employment testing.

8. Motion approving the budget transfer for Swan Lake Sewer from X2 971,O.6 (transfer to
capital)to 52 8110.4 (operating fund) in the amount of 551,709.50 for the SPDES NOV

response as approved at the .lanuary 22,2025 Board Meeting.

9. Motion designating the Town of Liberty as Lead Agency for the O&W Rail Trail Parksville

Extension from the Fox Mountain Rd. Trailhead to the Town Line adjacent to Livingston

Manor.

10. Approval of the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:
o Board Mtg. 4/1/25
o Board Mt8. 4/77/25
e Stone bid 4/25/75

DISCUSSION

1. lndian Lake Sanitary Sewer Main Repair.

2. Presidential Road and Street Lighting Repairs.

3. Request to purchase Town Property SBL 44.-1-38 (Briscoe Road Stevensville Wells Site)

4. Swan Lake Footbridge

5. Swan Lake Dam

6. Hanofee Lake Dam

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Containers
2. Fence lnlFe nce Out
3. Solar
4. Update of Comprehensive Plan

2lPage

IN PROGRESS



'TOWN OI? LIBER'TY
NEW

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the
Park & Recreation Building.

2. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study
3. Walnut tv1t. Pavilion

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Person nel

2. Employee Relations N egotiations
3, Settlement Negotiations

ADJOURN

YORX

3lPage



20,25.2025 Proposed Budget
Liberty Central School

!G

Eilffi fl

t//

I
----l



District's Mission
The mission of the Liberty Central School

District is to empower each student to
contribute and thrive in a diverse community

by pursuing their potential.

Our Vision

Cultivating trust and courage to be innovative
and to persevere.

Our Beliefs

Our mission and vision represent our course
values and our dedication to remain

innovative, forward thinking and focused on all
students.

/////
2



a

District's Mission
To that end, we believe in

. Committing to fiscal responsibility

. Prgvidi;rg p.l;rysica! and emotional
saTety Tor all.

educators, families
for all students'

st educational

Parlnering wilh
ano communrty
success.
Deliverins a rob
programPreK-1

. Fostering a sense of belonging.

. Ensuring all students ha.ve the
necessaW resources to be
successffil.

u
2

a

/////
3



January 2025
. Governor's State Aid
. Staffing Analysis
. Department Requests

February 2025
. Preliminary Budget

Overview with BOE

. Fund Balance
Calculation

April 2025. Budget adopted by BOE

May 2025. Budget Hearing
. Budget and Board of Education

Election

2025.202 5 Bud get Develop ment
Calendar

March 2025. Tax Levy Limit Calculation. Revenue Analysis. Recommended Budget and
Referendum Review



2025.2026 Bud g et Ass u m ptions

* lncrease in Foundation Aid

* Decrease in Expenditure Aid - Capital

* Fund Balance

{. End of ARP/ESSER Grants

{. Enrollment



2025.202 5 Budget Considerations

* Contractua I Com mitments

* lvla i ntaini ng Current Program ming

t Staffing Needs

* State Ma ndates



Staffing Updates

t Eliminate 2 Part Time Aide Positions (unfilled)

I Restructure lT Department

I Restructure Business Office



Enrollment Trends

80 0%

50 0!a

90 0%

Dislrict Race EthDicity Drstrict.

I.IBEFTY

Elhnrctty

!

lt I

t
!

I
I
I
I

I

202r

Ir I
I I

I

I f

a

r

,
t

*

$
a

,

*t

d

i

a

*

a
a

c
I

a

a t

a

LIAERIY CSO

t0 0!a

2015 2016 2017 ?016 2019 2020 m21 2022 2a23 71]21

60 009

4) (n!

-l t
5
o
!

l0 001



Propose d 2025.2025 Budget
Total General Fund Budget

$68,508,362

lncrease
$474,068

Percent lncrease
O.7oo/o



Proposed 2025.2025 Tax Levy

$17,760, 162

Percent Change
0o/o



Proposed 2025 .2025 Budget
3 Part Budget

Administrative

Capital
12.ZYo

Administrative
57,154,495

Capital
$8,337,592

Program
$53,01 6,275Program

77 4Yo



Propose d 202 5.2025 Budget
3 Part Comparison

70000000

60000000

50000000

40000000

30000000

20000000

'10000000

0

I Proposed212s-2126 Budget212+2125

Ca pita I Program

Ca pita I

$377,731

Program
$312,184

Tota I

$474,068Administrative Total

Adm in istrative
- $215,817



Proposed 2025.2025 Budget

$7,207,32s

0

$7,100,357 $106,968.00 1 .510/oGeneral Support

$33,490,562 $34,305,436 -$814,874.00 -2.380/olnstruction

$960,451.00$8,158,600 $7,198,149 13.340/o

Pupil
Transportation

-$125,000.00$41,075 $166,075 -75.270/oCommunity Service

$15,920,878 $346,522.00Employee Benefits $16,267,400 2.180/o

$2,888,400 $2,888,400 $0.00Debt Service 0.00%o

$455,000 $0.00lnterfund Transfers $455,000 0.000/o

$68,s08,362 $68,O34,295 s474.067 O.7oo/o

Proposed 2025-
2026

Budget 2024-2025 Difference Percent ChangeFunction



Proposed 2025.2025 Budget

! Proposed2125-2026 Budgel2024-2925

$3s.000.000

$30,000,000

$25,000,000

$20.000.000

$15,000,000

$10.000.000

$5,000,000

$0
-@ .e,

,.t"" ,C
o8- 

^.""'.a*o

^o+

"t"".6\
,\o.

cco

l



Proposed 2025.2025 Budget

lnterlund Translers

Dobt Servi:6

Employee Benefits

Communrly Servce

PuprlTransporlalion

G€neralSupporl

lnslruction



Proposed 2025.2025 Bud get
$70.000.000

$60.000.000

s50.000.000

$40.000.000

$30 000.000

$20.000.000

$10.000.000

Expenses by Object

s361 2m s462 150
s 10.1 500

s60.96r

2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 2026 Proposed Budget

I Salarles I Benefits I Contraciual Costs and Supplies I Other ObJecls I Equrpment and Capital

SO

3fl,987,627
31r,m4,ru3fl,r66,535

t10.20r,400

It.sr0.531

3r7,qx,{r2

319,019.379

412,572,V2A

3m,o77,889

321,,rl2,663

!it3a3.rFo

t2.1,,164,363

315,9Ar,878

s23,94,r,454

lil.lail..O

t25,051,137

32rt,380,ra5

8,2?,2rc

316,952,768

320,029,881



Proposed 2025.2025 Revenue

$19,245,162 $680,000.00Local Revenue 3.530/o

D

$48,329,000 $48,484,933 -$155,933.00State Revenue -0.320/o

$1s0,000 -$s0,000.00Federal Revenue $100,000 -33.330/o

$0 $0 $0.00 0.000/oFund Balance

$0 $0.00$0 0.00%Reserves

$154,200 $154,200 $0.00 0.000/oOther Financing

$68,s08,362 $68,034,29s $474,067 O.70o/o

Percent
Change

2025-2026 State Aid is based on February 2025 data.

Function
Proposed 2025-

2026
Budget 2024-

2025
Difference

$19,925,162



Proposed 2025.2025 Revenue

$19,925,162
FY 2026 Budgeted

3.53% Change from Prior Year

$48,329,000
FY 2026 Budgeted

-0.32% Change from Prior Year

Federal Revenue

$100,000
FY 2026 Budgeted

-33.33% Change from PriorYear

2025-2026 State Aid is based on February 2025 data.

Local Revenue State Revenue



Proposed 2025.2025 Revenue

120.000.000

tr0.000 0orr

t5il0o.00o

tL-) !11

tr!0.@o

lr 20000

lt@,@o

tE0.m0

l@.0@

t40.000

t20,o(rc

Local Revenue

2025

State Revenue

2025

Federal Revenue

20252026 2026 2026

)

,19,245,162
t48,484,933 t48,129.0@

1r 00.000

tl s0,0oo

2025-2026 State Aid is based on February 2025 data.

1r9.925,162



Proposed 2025.2025 Revenue

s70 000 000

950.000 000 $100 000

s356 433

s50 000 000

s40.000 000

s30 000 000

$20.000 000

$10.000 000

s0
2022 2023

I Local I State e Federal

Revenues by Source

s177.650

2024

s 150.000 s 100.000

2025 Budget 2026 Proposed Budget

331,O41,782

3:17,(x}2,59a

320,256,.td1

3.17,325,989 3.18,48,1.933

319,245,162

2025-2026 State Aid is based on February 2025 data.

02r,(}8l,456 @,618,5S5

3,18,329,{m

$19,925,r62



Tax Levy Comparison

420,000,000

315.000.000

410.000.000

t5.000.000

l0

Tax Levy Trend Since 2014-2015

"d 
d' 

"C "*d "C "C 
rC *"- *tr .gd ud.,od

*Proposed 2025-2026 Tax Levy

The District's decisions impact the Tax Levy changes. Changes in equalization
rate and taxable assessments impact the actual Tax Rates for each town.

2014-2015

2015-2015

2016-2017

2017 -2018

2018-2019

20't9-2020

2020-2021

202',t-2022

2022-2023

2023-2024

2024-2025

*202s-2026

$19,156,E2E

t19,166.t2E

st8,566,t2t

tr8,665,82E

318,760,162

J18,750,162

$'t8.760,162

t1t,760,162

$18.760.162

J17,760,162

117,760,162

t17,760,162

0.00%

-2.51V.

0.00%

0.50

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

-5.33%

0.00%

0.00%

Year Tax Levy Percent Change



Ter L.vy Limit, B.fo.. Adiu.tmenb .nd Exclurion3

Real Prcperty Tex Levy FYE 2025
T6r Cap Resgrve Ofset from FYE 2024 Used to Reduc€ FYE 2025 Levy
TolalTax Cap Re6e.v€ Amount (lncluding lnterosl Eam6d) from FYE 2025

T6r Base Growlh Factor

PILOTS Recoivable FYE 2025

Torl Exduson Amount Claimod in FYE 2025

Capitel Ter Levy Exdusion FYE2025
Allorrable L6vy Grorlh Faclor
PILOT8 Roc€ivablo FYE 2026

Available Carryover from FYE 2025
T.x L.vy Llmlt B.to.. Adlu.tm.nt rErclu.lon.

Erclualona

Tort Exdusion
Cepital Tex Lovy Exdusion FYE2026
Teechgrs' Rstham€nt Syslsm Exclusion

Employ€es' Retiroment Systom Exdusion
Tot l Elclu.lon.
Your FYE 2026 Tu L.vy Llmlt, Adlu.l.d fo. T.!n.f.rr plua

Erclualona
TotalTex Cap Rosorva Amount Us6d to Roduco FYE 2026 Levy

FYE 2025 Proposed Levy. Net ol Reserve

Olltaranca B.ix..n Tar Levy Llmll rnd P.opo!.d L.yy
Oo you plan to ov€nide th€ Tax Cap for FYE 2026 ?

$17,760,162

$o

1.0144

5274,41A

$0
$60,298

1.0200

$203,317
$279,381

tr8,670,693

$0

t1,791.61'l
$o
30

3't,791,61'l
120,462,30a

$17.760,162

t2,702,112
No

Property
Tax Cap

Calculation



Proposed 2025.2025 Budget
Total General Fund Budget

$68,508,362

lncrease
$474,068

Percent Increase
O.7oo/o



Proposed 2025.2025 Tax Levy

$17,760, 162
Percent Increase

0o/o



Proposition 2: Capita! project for the
May vote

The Droposed $7.494.246 million proiect would add coolino
units to bortions of the elementary sctrool to address recefit
state leSji_slation that sets a maximum tem.perature of 88
degree5for educational and support servibes spaces.

The district is working with architecture and engin_eering firm
l=AN Associatigns an[ construction manageme"nt firm
Schoolhouse Construction on the project.

The caoital proiect is not expected to have a tax imoact e

$1,125:000 woirld be used from available fund balahce a
the remaining amount reimbursed through state capital
project aid. v



Budget Vote
Board of Education Election

Capital Referendum

High School Library/Media
Center

11:00 AM - 8:00 PM

,

/////
zo



U/
!LIBERT

Ouestions?

//



n,Et\ / ..-- i/
\

'l
Town of Liberty Finance Office

120 North Main Street
Liberfy, Neu' York 12754

Phone (845)292-5772
Fax (845) 292-1310

c. gerow@townofl iberty.org

Cheryl Gerorv
Director of Finance

Apil29,2025

Delaware River Solar, LLC
ATTN: Peter Dolgos
33 In,ing Place # 1090
New York NY 10003

RE: Harris Road Solar Project Deoommissioning Agreement

Dear Mr. Dolgos

As per the Decomrrrissioning Agreement between the Town of Liberty and NY Liberty II,
LLC ("Owner") dated August 15,2022, on each anniversary date ofthe issuance ofthe
building permit for the pro;ect, Owner agrees to deposit an additional 2.5% ofthe then
existing amount in the Decommissioning Account on the Anniversary Date as described
in the attached Schedule I.

The building permit for this project was issued on May 3, 2023. Please submit the

additional deposit of$2,768 to the above address by May 3,2025.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cheryl Gerow

Cc: Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Tammy Wilson, Planning Board Secretary

Or,#usD



Amount(s) Cumulative
($)

'l'ime Frame
(Yea0
Permit lssuance 108,000 108,000
1 2,700 1 10.700

2.768 1 '13,468
? 2,837

2,9084
b 3041 1

119,212
2,980 122,192q

;
o 3,055 125,247
7 3,1 31 128,378

3,209 131,588
I 3,290 134,8n
10
11 141,705

3372-
3,456

tl 3,543 145,248
13 148,8793,631
14 3,722 152.601
lf, 3,815 i'156,416
tfl 3,910 16A.327
17
1t3

1rl 4,211 172,654
20 4,316 :176,971
2t 4,424 181 ,395
2:2 4,535 185,930
23 4,648 190,578
24 4,764 195,342
l5 4,8U 200,226
26 .5,006 _

5,131
?_05,232
210,362

5,259 1?-15,621
29 5,391 221,012

226,537

SCHEOULE I

Deconrmissionin Fund

164 335
too 443

5 525

--1

30

4,008 
- -4,108



supervisordemayo townofliberty.o

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Grosso, Mike V (DEC) < mike.grosso@dec.ny.gov>
Monday, April 28, 2025 1 1:10 AM
James Gorman
gabrieladiv@gmail.com; supervisordemayo townofliberty.orq; l.dutcher
townofliberty.org; doh.sm.Monticello.District.Office; Fraatz, Michael R (DEC); Hertel,
Christopher C (DEC); Williams, Garfield M (DEC)

3-4836-00348/00002 (FW) NOC - CRANBERRY POND - L|BERTY - SULLTVAN COUNTy
3-4836-00348_00002 (FW) NOC.pdf

Good morning,

Ptease see the attached Notice of Comptete Apptication for an Articte 24 Freshwater Wettand Permit to treat
Cranberry Lake, off Mutten Road, with aquatic pesticides to controt nuisance
pondweeds and mitfoit.

James: please pubtish this notice in the paper in accordance with the instructions for one (1 ) day. Afterward,
ptease provide me an affidavit.

Ecc is for your records

Sincerety,

MIKE GROSSO
Analyst 1

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Environmental Permits
21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561

845-256-3165 | mike.orosso@dec.nv.qov

dec.nv.oov | @NYSDEC on Social Media I Podcast

1



New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of f,nvironmental Permits
NYSDEC Region 3 Headquarters
2l S Putt Comers Rd
New Paltz, NY 12561
(84s) 256-3054

Apil25,2025

JAMES GORMAN
The Pond Comection
I I 12 Federal Rd
Brookfield, CT 06804

Re: DEC ID # 34836{0348/00002
CRANBERRY POND

Dear Applicant Agent :

Please be advised that your application for a DEC permit(s) is complete and a technical review
has commenced. Notice and the opportunity for public cornrnent is requfued for this application. Enclosed
is a Notice of Complete Application for your project. Please have the Notice published in the newspaper
identified below once during the week of 412812025 on any day Monday through Friday.

The official newspaper ofthe Town ofLIBERTY.
Contact the Town Clerk's oflice to confirm the official newspaper.

On the Notice of Complete Application, that information presented between the horizontal
lines, on the enclosed page(s) should be published. Do not print this letter or the information contained
below the second horizontal line. Please request the newspaper publisher to provide you with a
Proof ofPublication for the Notice. Upon receipt ofthe Proof of Publication promptly forward it to this
offrce. You must provide the ProofofPublication before a filal decision can be rendered on your
application. You are responsible for paying the cost ofpublishing the Notice in the newspaper.

Notification ofthis complete application is also being provided by this Departrnent in the
NYSDEC Environmental Notice Bulletin.

This notification does not signiry approval ofyour application for permit. Additional information
may be requested from you at a future date, if deemed necessary to reach a decision on your application.
Your project is classified major under the Uniform Procedures Act. Accordingly, a decisioo is due within
90 days ofthe date ofthis notice unless a public hearing is held, which may extend this time frame. Ifa
public hearing is necessary, you will be notified.

Ifyou have any questions please contact me at the above address or phone number above.

Sincerely.

WJY E -"'-
MICHAEL V GROSSO
Division of Environmental Permits

fs



THIS IS NOT A PERMIT

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Notice of Complete Application

Date: 04/25/2025

Appl ic a nt: Gabriel Adiv

Faciliry; CRANBERRYPOND
I 05 MULLEN RD

PARKSVILLE, NY 12768

Application t D: 34836-00348/00002

Permits(s) Appliedfor: 1 - Article 24 Freshwater Wetlands

Project is locqted: in LIBERTY in SULLryAN COTINTY

Prcjecl Descriptiofi:

The applicant proposes to treat Cranberry Lake, offMullen Road, with aquatic pesticides to conhol nuisance
pondweeds and milfoil. Treatment is within a NYS Freshwater Wetland and its state regulated 100 foot adjacent
atea.

Availabilily of Application Documents :

Filed application documents, and Department draft permits where applicable, are available for inspection during
normal business hours at the address ofthe contact person. To ensure timely service at the time ofinspection, it
is recommended that an appointment be made with the contact person via email to mike.gosso@dec.ny.gov

Stale Histoic Preservalion Act (SHPA) Determination

The proposed activity is not subject to review in accordance with SIIPA. The application tlpe is exempt
and./or the project involves the continuation ofan existing operational activity.

DEC Commissioner Policy 29, E wironmental Justice and Permitting (CP-29)

It has been determined that the proposed action is not subject to CP-29.

/-ir*

Availability For Public Comment

Comments on this project must be
submitted in writing to the Contact
Person no later than 05/3012025
or 30 days after the publication date
ofthis notice, whichever is later.

Contact Person
MICHAEL V GROSSO
NYSDEC
2l S Putt Corners Rd
New Paltz, NY 12561
(84s) 2s6-316s
mike.grosso@dec.ny.gov

State Ewironmental Quality Reviev (SEOR) Determinotion

A final environmental impact statement has been prepared on this project and is on file.

SEQR Lead Agency NYS Department ofEnvironmental Conservation



Preserving the legocy, hislory, ond {ulure of lhe Borscht Belt

(
-

9

CHI

Mnn

L

J
r--]

\

-

I

I
I

L

r

I



ScHI

,
U

^,ARKE
e

TAKE OUR TRAIL PTEASE!
l. Monticello: Ethelbert B. Crowford Librory, 479 Broodwoy, Monticcllo, NY
2. Mountoin Dole: Across from Post Office ol 12 Post Hill Rood, Mountoin Dole, NY
3.Swon Loke: Swon Loke Pork, 1658 Briscoe Rood, Swon Loke, NY
4. Follsburg: Old Folls Overlook, lnlerseclion of Route 42 & Old Folls Rood, Follsburg, NY
5. Sourh Follsburg: Brion lngber Pork, lntersection of Griff Ct & RR Plozo Ext, South Follsburg, NY
6. Kiomesho Loke: The Alder Holel, 750 Resorts World Drive, Monticello, NY
7. Hurleyville: Hurleyville Pe#orming Arts Cenlre,219 Moin Street, Hurleyville, NY
8. Bethel: Gozebo Pork, 3562 Stole Route 55, Kouneongo Loke, NY
9. Woodridge: 22 Grecn Avonue. Woodridge, NY

cornrNc rN 2025!
10. Ellenville: Ellenville Public Librorn 40 Center Sheet, Ellenville. NY (5/24)
Il. Greenfield Pork: Ellenville Fire Dept, 7025 Route 52 West, Greenfteld Pork, NY (5/25)
12. Loch Sheldroke: lnlersection o{ Roule 52 & Loch Sheldroke Rood, Loch Sheldroke, NY (Zl7l
13. Woodbourne: Bubby's, 437 Moin Street, Woodbourne, NY (8/23)
14. Pqrksvitle: lnlerseclion of Short Ave. & Porksville Rood, Porksville, NY (lO/5)
15. Livingrton Monor: life Repurposed Courtyord, 62 Moin Slreel, livingston Monor, NY {lo/l8l

CONTACT US:
info@borschtbelthistoricolmorkerprolect.org

www. moylheborschtbewithyou. org

FOLIOW US:
() @Bo rschrBeltH istoricol Mo rkcrs

fQl @Bo rr. hrB e !rH i rtoricol Mc rkcrr

t l-'llr.-d
I

tr

'!

,tt

I
t

tr

t-.



/ TEL. 845-807-0a85
FAX 8,15-807-(N9,1

COUNTY CATSKILLS
i/lo u n a o i n s ol Opp or tu n I t iet

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
OFFICE OF PERSONNEL AND CIVIL SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

suLLrvaN 
""iJIIISSyf*yrENr 

cENTER

MONTICELLO, NY 12701-5r92

TO:
FROM:
DATE;
RE:

County Commissioners, Department Heads and appointing authorities
Julie A, Diescher, Commissioner of HR/Personnel Officer
April23,2025
Rules for the Classified Civil Service of the County of Sullivan

As you are aware, in September of 2023. New York State revised its Civil Service Law to credit provisional
service towards probationary periods. This change dictates that any time an employee spends in a provisional title
is now to be credited toward their probationary period when they receive a p€rnanent appointment to the same
title (provided there is no break in service).

In re-evaluating our local rules, it was determined that a change was in order regarding the 26-week clause in the
probation period section ofour rules. We added the desired update to our August 2024 public hearing.

This memo is to inform you that we have received approval from the New York State Commission of Civil
Service to update Rule XIIL Probetionary Period, letter a. of the Classified Civil Service of the County of
Sullivan.
The previous rule stated:

a) Except as otherwise provided in these rules, every permanent appointment from an open-competitive list and
every permanent appointment to a position in the non-competitive, exempt or labor class shall be for a

probationary term of not less than eight nor more thrn twenty-six weeks. The appointing authority may extend
the probationary period beyond the twenty-six-we€k period to s msximum of fifty-fso weeks when the
personnel file for a probationer contains written documentation that a probationer's service has been

unsatisfactory. The appointing authority must provide written notification to the employee ofthe intent to extend
a probationary period beyond the twenty-six weeks. Such written notice must be provided to the employee prior
to the completion of the twerty-six-week probalionary term.

The updated rule now refleqlsl
a) Except as otherwise provided in these rules, every permanent appointment from an open-competitive list and

every permanent appointment to a position in the non-competitive, exempt or labor class shall be for a

probationary term of not less than eight nor more than fifty-two weeks. The remsinder of the rule is thc semc.

The effective date of this change is reto-active to January 15, 2025. Therefore, any new hires since this date are

subject to the new probation rule.

MEMORANDUM

Please feel free to reach out with any questions you may have. Thank you for your attention to this matter.



Nadia Rajsz, Chair
Joseph Perello, Vice Chair

Daniel Sturm, Supervisor
Town ofBethel
P.O. Box 300
White Lake, NY 12786

Gary Maas, Supervisor
Town of Cochecton
P.O. Box 295

Lake Huntington, NY 12752

Michael Bensimon, Supervisor
Town of Fallsburg
P.O. Box 2019
South Fallsburg, NY 12779

/ AnnMarie Martin, Clerk

a

COUNTY CATSKILLS
Mo u ntoi n t of O p p ot t u n hl e s

SULLIVAN COTINTY LEGI SI.ATURE
SULLIVAN COUNTY GOI'ERNMENT CENTER

I()O NORTH STREET
PO BOX 50t2

MONTICELLO, NY [}701
TEL 845-807-Ml5
FAx: 84t807-044?

April 3,2025

RE: Sullivan County Municipal Broadband Project/Catskill Open Access Network

To Whom It May Concem:

Please take Notice that pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQRA"), the
County ofSullivan ("County") desires to acquire lead agency status in regard to the above captioned
Project. Please inform the undersigned ifyou object to the County being lead agency. Said objection
must be received by the County within thirry (30) days of the date of rhis letter (6 NYCRR 617.6 (b). If
you fail to send an objection, the County will assume that your agency/entity consents to the County
being lead agency. Please find attached a draft Environmental Assessment Form ("EAF"). Please

provide your comments to the EAF to Heather Jacksy, Director ofPlanning, at Sullivan County Division
of Planning and Environmental Management: 100 North Street, Monticello, NY 12701.

Sincerelyr)

Nadia sz, Chair
Sullivan County Legislature

Tom Bose, Supervisor
Town of Callicoon
P.O. Box 687
Jeffersonville, NY 12748

Scott DuBois, Supervisor
Town of Delaware
P.O. Box 129
Hortonville. NY 12745

Dan Hogue Jr., Supervisor
Town of Forestburgh
332 King Road
Forestburgh, NY 127'77

€lu



John Pizzolato, Supervisor
Town of Highland
4 Proctor Road
Eldred, NY 12732

Suanne Edzenga, Supervisor
Town of Lumberland
1054 Proctor Road
Glen Spey, NY 12737

Chris Mathews, Supervisor
Town ofNeversink
P.O. Box 307
Grahamsville, NY 12740

William J. Rieber Jr., Supervisor
Town ofThompson
4052 State Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Eliezer Klein, Mayor
Village of Ateres
P.O. Box 170

Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

William Chellis, Mayor
Village of Jeffersonville
17 Center Street
Jeffersonville, NY 12748

Rochelle Massey, Mayor
Village of Monticello
2 Pleasant Street
Monticello, NY 12701

Nicole Francis, Director
Plarning and Environmental Review
Empire State Development
625 Broadway, Albany NY, 12245

Rohit T. Aggarwala, Commissioner
NYC DEP
7870 NY-42
Grahamsville, NY 12740

Kelly Turturro, Regional Director
NYS DEC
21 South Puft Comers Rd.

New Paltz, NY 12561

Frank De Mayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street /
Liberty, New York t 2754 t/

Michael Robbins, Supervisor
Town of Mamakating
2948 Route 209
Wurtsboro, NY 12790

Robert Eggleton, Supervisor
Town of Rockland
95 Main Street
Livingston Manor, NY 12758

Ben Johnson, Supervisor
Town of Tusten
P.O. Box 195

Narrowsburg, NY 12764

Eziel Fleischman, Mayor
Village of Bloomingburg
P.O. Box 341

Bloomingburg, NY 12721

Joan Stoddard, Mayor
Village of Liberty
167 North Main Street
Liberty, New York 12754

Joan Collins, Mayor
Village of Woodridge
P.O. Box 655

Woodridge, NY 12789

Saleena Gulmohamad
Pro gram Manager, ConnectAll
Empire State Development
625 Broadway, Albany NY, 12245

Rohit T. Aggarwala, Commissioner
NYC Dept. of Environmental Protection
59-17 Junction Boulevard, 13th Floor
Flushing, NY I 1373

2

Brian Brustman, Supervisor
Town of Fremont
P.O. Box 69
Fremont Center, NY 12736



Edward McAndrew, Commissioner
Sullivan County Dept. of Public Works
100 North Street
Monticello, NY 12701

Laurie Ramie, Executive Director
Upper Delaware Council, lnc.

P.O. Box 192
Narrowsburg, NY 12764

3



slA

Eoch of us con moke a diff erence-Working together WE con make o huge difference

Dear Sullivan County Town Supervisors,

The Town of Bethel is hosting an environmental open house forum on June 15, 2025, at the Duggan School

Gym in Bethel from noon to 3PM. The focus will be on giving residents and businesses information about how
they can save energy, money and reduce our community's greenhouse gas emissions and climate footprint.

The forum is open to all residents of the county. Would you help us inform your town residents about the
forum and encourage them to attend the open house?

Homes and cars make up 77o/o ol the greenhouse gas emissions from Bethel based on the towns greenhouse

gas emissions inventory produced in conjuncHon with the Hudson Valley Regional Council. Additionally,

residents consistently identify surface and groundwater quality as criticalto their interests. We believe these

same issues are important to all Sullivan County residents.

The open house forum will concentrate on helping residents:

. improve the heating and cooling systems in their homes and businesses,

. learn about electric and hybrid vehicles,

. learn about community solar

o provide landscaping pointers for native plants and reduce use of chemical fertilizers

o provide information on how to maintain private septic tanks

. get information on improving surface and groundwater water quality

o participate in composting, and other issues

Bethel is a twice a certified Bronze Level community in the NYS Climate Smart Community program sponsored

by the Department of Environmental Conservation.

For more information visit Sustainable Bethel's page on the town's website:

httos://townofbethelnv.us/sustainable-bethel

Your members can reach Sustainable Bethel at our email address: sustainablebethel49l @gm ail.com

or leaving a message at Bethel Town Hall: (845) 583-4350 Ext. 102

Best regards,

Jeff Allison. Sustainable Bethel Chair



Countvwide Assessment of Potable and Wastewater lnfrastructure

Projed Stotus Updote

ln the Fall of 2024, the Sullivan County Division of Planning initiated a countywide assessment of potable
and wastewater infrastructure, procuring the expertise and local experience of Delaware Engineering to
complete this significant project.

The purpose of this pro.,ect is to provide municipalities within Sullivan County with tangible data on
existing conditions, and actionable information for future decision making. Staff at Delaware

Engineering have reached out to every municipality in the County to gather and analyze data on known
needs & challenges, infrastructure location, water quality, and much more. ln addition to municipally-
owned water systems, information was also sought and gathered when available for private water
systems, to the extent possible.

To date, approximately 90% of existing data has been collected and reviewed. The project team is

currently conducting a gap analysis and identifying priority areas that may not have been highlighted in
the initial data gathering phase. lfthere are any known system challenges, or specific priorities for your

municipality that were not already communicated to a member of Delaware Engineering's project team,
please reach out to them immediately to provide that information- Contact information is included

below.

A maior component of this project is to address how infrastructure information is stored and accessed.

Many municipalities only possessed paper copies of their water and sewer system layouts, some from

the time of their initial construction. Digitizing available information for infrastructure location & type
into GIS-based mapping documents provides security and continuity benefits; digitizing this information

also makes it more easily accessible for others to reference and understand the constraints and/or
opportunities present within any specific system. The project team anticipates being able to perform

some digitization tasks as part of this project, but given the time and widely shared need in the County,

we expect this effort to lead to frameworks for more efficient, coordinated follow-on efforts - as well as

recommendations municipalities can implement immediately, when undertaking projects.

At the conclusion of this project, the report produced will include 'municipal profiles' for all

communities in the County, providing detailed data on the extent, condition and capacity of water and

sewer systems. lmprovement recommendations will also be enclosed, highlighting opportunities to
enhance system function, improve processes, address shared needs, or connect existing systems. All of

this information can assist local Planning and Zoning board members as they review project proposals

with the goal of providing guidance so areas lacking capacity will be better prepared to avoid becoming

overburdened by increases in water and sewer demand. Additionally, these tools can be used to guide

area-appropriate and data-driven economic development. Town & Village Boards can also utilize the

information provided in the report during Comprehensive Plan updates, or when considering changes to
zoning.

ll you have any questions, pleose contact the Division ol Plonning ot (845) 807-0527. To reoch the proiect

teom ot Delaware Engineering, please contdct Adom Yogelski or Kevin Schwenzfeier, ot (518) 452-1290.



supervisordemayo townof liberty.org

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Smith, Amy M. <Amy.Smith@sullivanny.gov>

Monday, April 21, 2025 10:45 AM
Fire Dispatch Stats March 2025

March Fire 25.pdf

This message was sent securely using Zix

Good morning Chief,

Attached, please find the Fire Dispatch Reports for the month of March 2025.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concerns, or if any additional information
should be needed.

Thank you,

Amy Smith
Ad m i n i st rative Assisto nt
sullivon county E-977 center

County of Sullivan
76 County Rte. 7834
Swdn Ldke, NY 72783
Office: 845-807-0861 | Fax: 845-807-0130
E mail: amv.smith @su llivannv. us

EXl"lrqO
Confrdentiolity Notice: This e-moilmessoqe, includinq ottochments is for the sole useolthe intended recipient(s)ond moy contoin conlidentiol ond privileged

infotmotion. Any unouthotized use, disclosure or distribution is ptohibited- [ you ore not the intended recipient, pleose contoct the sender by reply e moil ond deslroy

ollcopies ol the oiginolmessoqe ond ottdchments. Do NOT fouord ittoo thitd porty without the witten consent oJ the sendeL The County oJSullivon is o public

entity;consequently, thit emoil moy be subiecl to discloswe under lhe Fteedom ol lnformotion Low rhonkvou

This message was secured by !!1o

lwww.sullivannv.us

1



s-fui; Su&hlan Aunfy 91t eanuruikalioru.

90rz Obpatfr &ao*
-lLardt 2025

c()UNTY (LrSXIlls
I.oe'..o,,.M

I
!
t

e

!
E
.I

I
I

I
E

t
,
Et

i
aI

I

I II
I

!I
a

!
I I

i
I

!
5

I
I
I

I
I i

I
I
T !

!
5

I
t
I
,]

I
I R I

t
!

a

I
!
I

ir'.
ii

I
I

tI
a
I

i
T

!

EEEEEI!ETIEgEI!EI!EIIEr|EI!E:IEEIIIEEIIEEEEEIIEIIErIEIIErII!EEEEEEEEI!EEEEEEEEEEITEEIEEEEEEIIEE EIT E g EE E]IEEEEEIIEE E
EI'ILIIE]IEqE]IEI!EAIEIE]IEIIEITEEEEIIE!!IL]IE]!q]IqIIIIIIIEIIIILIIIEIIEE!E-ITIIEIIE r!EEEI!EILET'EIIEIIEI'E]IE:IEIIEI'E:.IE!!EIIEET-Ef!UITEI'EIIETIE!!EIIEqEIIEI|lEI!EqEIIEIIEI!EIIEIIEETEE-EIIggEIIIgEI!EqEI]IEIIEEEEEITEqEIIEEEI!EI!EIEE

-EI!EEEIlIEEEIIE 

gE!IE]IE!IEIIEIIEIIEEEIIE!IEIIEEE
I'EI!'-ETIITITEEgIIEITEIIEIIE]IErIEEIEGIEEEqEI]lEgEIIEEE
EIE-ElllEEEIIEEEAtEIIEIt!!IltEIIEIIEIIEITtIIMItIIIIE!!IIIIIILTEIIILI!EI!EEEIIIII!!IIIE]!IIEE'IETIEl1IITITIII'ElIEIII!IIEEE EIIEIIEIIEIIEI'EIIEEEIIEIIEEEIIEIIEIIITIIEEEIIEIIECTEEEE EIIOEEIISEEEEqEITIEEIIIIEEIIEEEI!IIIIEI!EIlEgE@EE!LEIIEEEIIEqEIIEEEMIIEttEIlErIEMIIEItgEETiIEEEEE-EIIIlLEEI!EEEI!EfTEIIEgEIIEEEEEEEIIETllEEEI!EEEEEIEE EIIglIEtIETnEIIEEEEEgEIIEEEILEgEEEEEMllrEM!r:!!liri--!'l'!lirrrrtEMEEEI|EEE gEEEIITEqEoEEEIjIEITEr!EEEIIET]IEIIE
E@ SIIEIIEIiIIIIIEUEIIEI]IEIIIITIEIIEIIEIIEI!IIIIEEIIEEIIEI@G! EI!fII!EI!EEEI|lEIIEIITESEIIEITEIIEI!ILI|IEEIII!EIIIIIIIILft+,TT' EITEEEEEEEI|IEEEIIEEEIE:IEEEIIEqEIEIIEIIEIIE
EEr!EEEEEEEqEI!EIIEUEI!EEEI'EOEIIEqEIIEI!EEEEE IIIIIIIEEIIEEEI'ESEIIESEIIEIIEEEITEIIEIIEIIIEIIIIIIE@EA EEIEIIEIII@EEIIZS@EEEE'IIITIIIEIIIEIItr'IIEIIIEIIIEIIEEE

IilEIlElrIETIEEEI!EAIEIIEITEITEEIEr|!EIItrEEIITI!!EIII'I!!ElIEIIEr|!EEEttElr@fIE'IE!!ILIIETIEIIItr
IIEEIEIIEIIEEIEIIEIIIEIIEIIEI:IIIEEIIIEIIIET,IEIIIEIEgEIEIIEIIEI!EEEEErIE

IE EilEEEEIIEI!
EI! r

II@EEIILI!EEEI!gq qEEEI!EI!EIiTIIEEITEIlIEI!IIE
EEIUEI'EE

IIE IIETIEI!ITITEEE
I!EIIE
EEEII:IIEl:tE

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEETLEIlIgEEIIEIIEIIEEEIlt

I!@E ErR:rI-E
EiEEdE-EEEEEMT?T@EEEI@ E

EEIIEEEI!ITEI!!EEEITlitEIIEIIEITIIEIIEgEII

I!EI!EEEI!EI!EIIE]!EIIINErlEEEIIEEEIEEEg

I
I

I
I
t

3t
I



supervisordema yo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Smith, Amy M. <Amy.Smith@sullivanny.gov>

Monday, April 21, ?O25 10:46 AM
EMS Dispatch Stats March 2025
March EMS 25.pdf

Good morning Captain,

Attached, please find the Fire Dispatch Reports for the month of March 2025.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concerns, or if any additional information
should be needed.

Thank you,

Amy Smith
Ad m i n i st rot ive Ass i sta nt
Sullivon County E-917 Center

County of Sullivan
76 County Rte. 783A
Swon Ldke, NY 12783
Office: 845-807-08611 Fax: 845-807-0130
E-mail:am smith sullivann .us

Confidentiolily Notice: fhis e moilmessoge, including ottochments islor the sole ute ol the intended tecipient(s) ond fioy contoin conlidentiolond privileged

informotion. Any unouthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. llyou ore notthe intended recipient, pleote contoct the se ndq by reply e-moilond destrcy
ollcopies ol the oriqinol messoge ond ottochments. Do NOT fotword it too third potty without the written consentol the sender. The Couhty oJSullivon it d public

ehtity; consequently, this emoil moy be subject to disclosure lndet the Freedom of lnfo.motion Low. fhonk you

tr i,i! r"l O

This message was secured by Zixo

This message was sent securely using Zix

lwww.sullivannv.us

1



c()ul{|Y (xt:iKll.t-s
,ut&t dba.64rt

lance ies

S ulliaan eturd* 9 I I eammwicatiaru
€.llS Diapa*rt frr4a*

"014'&ft 2025

!
E

!
I It

I

t
I

!

a :!e&
I

E

; E
!
I

!

T
t

2

E

!
!

I

E

Total
AbdominalPain 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 5 1 0 22 8 43
Allerqic Reation 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 1A

AnimalBite 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
AssaulUSexualAssault 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0
Back Pain 2 1 1 0 1 0 0 9
Breathinq Problems 2 1 7 1 2 1 2 0 2 2 2 41 37
Burns / Electrical 0 0 0 3 1 6
Cardiac Arrest I 1 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 3 2 1 0 12

0 1 0 0 I
Chest Pain 3 1 7 2 2 1 5 0 1 29
Chokinq 0 00 0 0 0 2 2 5
Diabetic 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 I
Drowninq/Water Related 0 0 1 0 0 01 1

Eye Problems 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
2 2Fall 3 4 5 10 6 t3 3 1 42

Headache 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 3
HeaUCold Emerqencies 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Hemorrhaqe/Laceration 2 0 2 1 I 0 2
lnaccessable/Entrapment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
MedicalFacilites 14 1 2 0 1

Mental Emercencies 1 0 7 0 1 1 0 2 1 2 T 1 2 52 6 87
1 0 0

Overdose 0 1 2 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 l 1 1 7 6 25
0 0 0 0Poisioninq/HAZMAT 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 10

7 0
,1

3 1 1 1 18 54Seizures 0

Sick Pelson (Gen- lll) 15 9 3 I 10 1 11 42 5 8 0 140 80
0 1 0 0 0 0 4 0 8Stab/GSW 1 0 0

Stroke(CVA) 1 0 0 2 0 3 2 0 2 1 10 10 37
1 0Trauma 1 1 0

lJnconscious/Faintinq 1 1 1 3 1 0 1 0 20 17

0 0 12lJnknown Medical 1 0 1 0 5 1 0

1 0 2 19 13 16 12 71 0 159MutualAid 0
Standby 1 1 2 2 0 1 1 2 1 0 3

26 18 16 69 37 34 11 606

EEM!- []

T!lrl
zl

I
2l
ol
+

1 0

rl0 010 l-+++
0 lo 1lffi0 010 1lol1 olo-Tt |,12 2---

---
---
---

1

0 0l1l0l1l0 010 01010
4 0l

ol
15 I 45
7l 22
29 I 94

Cardiac Problem I 1 I 0 I 0 01010 210 013ffi tll
0101l0l0l0

l! Fi 11310--o-t-o-t-6- 0--6- 0--d-
---
-a-

o
o
o
o---

41 23 I

ITTI
33 L55 Ij-f-- s--
TTTI--r-7-rtl 9i I

01011

--a-
---
---

o

o

1

110

+
0
19

0
FF0 olo 0

010 0l0l2l0--o-1-o-1-o-1-- 0 0
010 0l 5 11010 43

lr 8

010 311 1l31112l0 81111 0 18 sl 4e I

0 0 010 010 01010 0 0 0l a I

0 ,| r-b-
l---0 ol 0 411 0 0-=-T-6---d-r- -o-1 6--6-
--6-

o

2

l lo 1

3 ffi0 0 0 olo 0 2 | 11 I

012 0 :-l+l-.il+ 812 51 40 I

111 8--6- 12 I 0 I l
3lol2

r-b-
l-.-0 11 20 I

324 | 16t4 |81 27 33 130 I 21 ,59 139 179



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Smith, Amy M. <Amy.Smith@sullivanny.gov>
Monday, April 21, 2025 10:48 AM
PD Dispatch Stats March 2025
March Police 25.pdf

This message was sent securely using Zix

Good morning Chief,

Attached, please find the Police Dispatch Reports for the month of March 2025.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concems, or if any additional information
should be needed.

Amy Smith
Admi nistrotive Assistdnt
Sullivon County E-971 Center

E'mail: am smith sullivann u5 lwww.sullivannv.us

E u!@O
Conlidentiolity Notice:This e-moilmessoge, including ottochfients is for the sole use olthe inlended rccipient(s)ond tnoy contoin conlidentiolond pivileged
informdtion. Any unouthorized use, disclosure or disttibution is ptohibited. t you ore not the inlended recipient, pleose contoct the sender by reply e-moil ond destroy

oll copies of the originol hessoqe ond ottochments. Do NOT lotword it to o thid porly without the written consent oJ the sender. The County ol Su ivon is o public

entity; consequen y, this emoil moy be subjectto ditalosue undet the Freedom of lnfomotion Low. Thonk you

This message was secured by !!1o

1

Thank you,

County of Sullivan
76 County Rte. 7834
Swon Loke, NY 72783
Office: 845-807-0861 | Fax: 845-807-0130



s-fuix Sullhrut esdy % I enmrunicatiotu
(:()u|frY (^IriKll-t-5 Pau' €n4autmml Adhil* R2?a4

Jt4arch 2()25

LPD FPO DEC
1i 58 16 12 0 0 2 0 151

11 l 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 o

P-102 Abuso/Abandonme.UNoqloct 0 0 0
P-103 Admanistrative 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

7 0
0 0 1

1 0 0
P-'107 Assast Other Aq6ncy 8 2 0 0
P-108 Bomb Found/Susp P.ckaqe 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
1 3 0 0

P.1 I 1 O.maoe^/andalism/Mi.chiof 0 0 0 0 0 0
P-112 O6c.as€d PeMn 0 0 0 0 l 0 0 0 0 2

51 7 22 1 o 1 119
52 5 15 0P.1la Oomostic Molenco

P-115 Orivino lmoa.ed 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 I 0PnrS Fraud/Deception
P-1 19 Har.s.montstaltinq/Th16.t 1 1 1 0 0 l 0 o 0 0
P.1 20 I ndoconcy/Lewdness 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0

33 0P-121 Montaloisordor
2 13 0 0

P-123 Missi.q/Found PeBon 3 1 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0
10

0 0 0 0 0 1812
0 0 0 0 0

P.127 Suicidal Pe6n/Atl Suicide 2 1 0 0 0 0
3A0 30 0 o 0 0

7 0 0 0
2 o

10321 54 9 1 0
1 2 0 0 7B16 53
1 o 0 26

Pl3! Unkn6wn Prdblam 5 12 3 10 0
P.135 weapons/Fi.eams 0 1

27 0
0 0 0 0

I50 105 36 19
18 7 I a 1394269 652 211

E

E

E

E

E

E

EEIEI@I7-E II E

E

E

E

EE E

E

E

IL

xr

E

E

EEII E
EEE

EE

EE

EE

Il$,eIEfNYsP l NYc oEP_l NPs

------r--c-
ffi ---'6---'l

o---T--o---T--o---f--o --l
---n---'l --------I- j---T---6- -Io l ----6---T---t6--

o---f--ir-'1o---f--t-
ol15

m
P-106 A.r, ulusorual A$ault | 1 211l0l0l

ffi
---T--l
l26 lr-E-- -------r--z---r--6- 0----6-

f r--f-o-llEl ----id---'l
---o - ffi

P.1a Otfic.r No6ds Assistance 1l0l0l0l0l0l0---T--"1

tll6lrlo
r---6-olololol

l1l0
lP.'132 T.rflic Violation/H.zr.d
lP.l33 Tr.sp.ssrnqlUnwantcd

----3-I-1---T---o----
t o---T---14 --l 5---T--o---f--o---T--1 --l

510l0l0 0135-------r--r--
---n---l---rid-1

o--f-6--
1l0l0l0l0
2s134 l5lO l0
"t,,t,,tl.,t,21

t18 l-E-



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Dan Fagnani <dfagnani@delawareengineering.com>

Wednesday, April 30,2025 1:39 PM

supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
c.gerow townof liberty.org; l.dutcher townofliberty.org; Vince McPhillips; Dean Farrand;
j.lennon townofliberty.org; Bruce Davidson; Helen Budrock John Peterson; Jeff
Francisco; n.rusin townofliberty.org; w.s.dept townofliberty.org; d.knack
townof liberty.org; w.banks townofliberty.org; Joe Gollin; Dennis Bacon; Matthew R.

Smith - Municipal Solutions, lnc. (mrsmith@municipalsolution.com); Cheryl DeCan; Cory
Dame; dohman@delawareengineering.com; Amanda VanEtten
Liberty (T) May 5, 2025 Town Board lvleeting Handout
Liberty O) TBMtg Handout 05-05-25.pdf; 2025Q1 -NY0030252 Swan Lake Sd STp

SlGNED.pdf; Liberty [l) Swan Lake RFP Summary for Temporary Sludge Dewatering
Chemicals (WIC).pdt Liberty (T) Swan Lake Sanitary Collection System DRAFT lndian
Lake Sewre Summary of Options & lssues 04-30-25.pdf

Hi Frank and all,

I am sending our project update handout for the May 5 meeting and associated items are attached for board
information and review. Dave plans to be there on Monday for the meeting.

Key Status Updates and ltems for Board Review and Consideration:

Swdn Loke WWTP SPDES Permit/ NY-2A Application for Flow Expansion:
o Delaware submitted the PER Amendment No. 1to NYSEFC

o Delaware submitted the Engineering Report Documents Package, including PER Amendment No. 1, to NYSDEC

Region 3
. Final comprehensive NY-2A Application Form package and Engineering Report Documents Package (including PER

Amendment No. 1) will be submitted to NYSDEC as soon as possible

Swon Ldke WW|P NYSDEC SPDES Permit Notice of Violation INOVI

Delaware submitted the Town's NOV Response package - including Draft Schedule of Compliance - on February
28,2025 deadline, and requested that the Department review the package, and then set up a meeting to discuss

Department comments so that a final SOC can be agreed upon.
The cost to move forward with the recommended plan is estimated to be between S700-800K

Meeting to discuss Department comments is pending

Temporary Sludge Oewatering Services Bid Award is in progress

Water Treatment Chemical (WTC) for the Temoorarv Sludee Dewaterins Bid Award
o Water Treatment chemicals needed for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering staring June 2025

o Town procurement requires a verbal RFP and proposals from three vendors
o Three (3) responses were received, ranging from 52.52 to S3.78/gal
o Review the RFP Summary, and consider:

. Accepting the 4/3/25 Slack Chemical proposal - lowest cost - for the water treatment chemical

StaDloc8837 for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering

Swan Loke WW\P USEPA SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOVI:

. Response letter drafted and under review with the Town and will be submitted to USEPA et al by May 2, 2025

Swan Loke Sewer Svstem Evalud tion/l/l EPG Studv

Subject:
Attachments:

1



Loomis WW|P Chrifier Repdit RFP Awdtd:

lndion Loke Sanitary Sewer Moin Repair

. Subcontract with cleaning and CCTV Subcontractor (Arold Construction Company, lnc.) executed on 4/912025
o Working with Town W&S and Highway Departments to have Town staff provide flagging operations
o CleaninB and CCTV field work could occur in May 2025

o PO will be issued by the end of May, once Town funds are in place

. Koester has started processing this order (ordering the required parts and materials)

. Repair work is anticipated to be complete in Summer 2025

. Met onsite with W&S Dept., Supervisor, and J. Lennon on 4/74/25

. Topographical survey of the area by Regen, LLC on 4/L7 /25
o Developing a profile of the existing sanitary sewer
. Options to address this issue are being prepared and will be reviewed with the Town soon - draft documents

attached

Attachments:
. Meeting Handout
o Swan Lake WWTP NYSDEC SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NoV)

o RFP Summary for Temporary Sludge Dewatering Water Treatment Chemical (WTC)

o Swan Lake WWTP USEPA SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV) Letter
o DRAFT lndian Lake Sanitary Sewer Summary of Options and lssues

o DRAFT Summary of Options and lssues

o Existing Sanitary Sewer Main Plan & Profile

o Existing Sanitary Sewer Layout

lf anyone has any questions before the meeting, please contact Dave on his cell at 507-543-1356.

Fra nk/Nick:
We will forward 8x via Fed Ex tonight for distribution to Town staff as needed.

Best to you all,

w
DELAlvARE

ENGINEERING. D,P.C

DANIEL FAGNANI, P.E.
PRoJEcr ENGTNEER

55 South Moin Sireel I Oneonto, NY 13820

507.432.8073 x309 (office)
507.316.3977 (mobile)

dfoqnoni@deloworeenoine nno com

2



w 55 SorJth Moin Slreef
Oneonto, New Yo.k 13820

Iel: @7 .432.&73 I Fax: &7 .432.c/.32
DelowcreEngineerin g.com

Town of Liberty, NY
May 5, 2025 Town Board Meeting

Update on Projects

l. Swan Lake lYll/TP Upgrade

Kev Status Undates and Items for Board Review and Consideration:
o Delaware submitted the PER Amendment No. I to NYSEFC
. Delaware submitted the Engineering Report Documents Package, including PER

Amendment No. I, to NYSDEC Region 3
o Final comprehensive NY-2A Application Form package and PER Amendment No. I will be

submitted to NYSDEC Permits as soon as possible

Preliminarv Ensineerins Report (PER) Amendment No. I :

. At the March 17, 2025 meeting the Town Board resolve to accept the Preliminary Engineering
Report Amendmenl No. I (last revised March 10, 2025) for the Swan Lake WWTP upgrade, with
a total project budget ofup to $40M and a plant flow capacity ofup 960,000 gpd

. Delaware to submit the final comprehensive NY-2A Application Form package and PER
Amendment No. I for a flow expansion and to the regulatory agencies for review and to allow
NYSDEC to proceed with the SPDES Permit review, pending Freshwater Wetland review

Critical Items Planned for the to KeeD Moving the Proiect Forward
Complete Freshwater Wetlands review (field work completed 4/27), and provide NYSDEC with
the findings with the application for flow expansion and if necessary, complete Joint Application
(NYSDEC & USACE) for wetlands

Submit the final comprehensive NY-2A Application Form package and Engineering Report
Documents Package (including PER Amendment No. I ) to NYSDEC Permits

Resume design (e.g., plans and specifications and Basis of Design Report), anticipated to be

complered by October 2025

Proiect Funding/Iinancing Overview:
Project Budget Overview
o Proposed Project Budget =
o Current Projecl Funding =
o Other Funding =

o Town Portion =

Additional Funding Request - NYSDEC WQIP
o The Town plans to reapply in 2025
o On lll5l25 a meeting was held with NYSDEC WQIP Program Staffto discuss the project

. Thc proied scored well as a Ceneral wwTP Upgrade proje(l

. Thrs proiect s€ored a rotalof69 our of I l5 pornls possible
(Fallsburg was funded in 20?4 wrlh a total score of75)

. Th rs proje€t only scored 5 ou of 40 points pos$ ble for Performance M easures for the 20:Ll progmm goals
(disrnfecnon, phosphorus reducnon, watershed rmplemenlalron. CSO, SSO. removal ofonsrle. septc syslems, elc )

. Program goals can change each application year

. There ma\ b€ up ro 5 pornts rhar rhe Town can garn for Climate Resrlience TheTown rs €urrently consrdering
worlirng though p.ocess lo b€ a Clrmate Sman Communr!

. 2025 scoring criteria not determined yet

$40 M
$lr.4M
$ 0M (other funding opportunities e.g., WQIP,

USDA-RD, & Enhanced. WIIA, etc. under review)
S28.6M (loan, may go down with other Funding)

2A ,\kin Slreet
Go5hen. NY lot21
845rr5.982

5.18 Brood^.oy

^,lonlicelo. 
NY 12701

&51.n1.7n7

l6 Eo'l l,.idte, street
Red Hoot. NY I 2571

5 r8.,152I 290

I +20 Vviletl AverYJe. *202
Porl Chesler. NY 10573

9I 4.939.0340

DELAWARE ErucIrueeRING, D.P.C.

2 
^nodson 

Avenue E(.
Aborry. NY I 2203
518.152.1r0



DEtj.wARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

o Delaware plans to continue to work with the Town seek additional funding lo mitigate
rate impacts prior to commencement ofdebt services/loan repayments in 2027 -2028 (3-4
years out)

o Working with Frank to set up a me€ting with Syracuse University Environmental
Finance Center (SU-EFC)

o Request to Modify an EFC Funding Agreement
r Nothing new this month
. Cunent Prolect Frnancrng Agrecm.nr = $l8M
t A drafuunsigned Requesl to lqodrf) an EFC fundrng ASreemcnr form and updared cost esrmare on SRf BudSel l_orm

showrng currenl and proposed budget rncrease lo $10M and an upSmde capacrty Incrcase from 0 686 to 0 960 MGD
upgradc. as well as questions related to ER and dcygn review schBdule, was subm(ted lo NYSEfC on 6/28/2.1
Commenls, and rcsponses to quellrons *ere as follows
. The Totn needs to stgn the PF.-t nod rcqucst. the schedule e,tcnsion needs 1o be ucluled. anl tt should be fin ted

to the Cfi'apph enta a.Ll.ess ot the bonod oIthe form
. EFC \lt need o nelt ensneenns repofl as soon ar DEC con ms SPDES ln s
. EFC ||illcoot.linate Iith DE('to conjimnho\ Ibethe l@d agenc!-for rctie\ and apprcvl of the revse.l

enginee ng repofl. BODR plans and spectf.otiont
. tFCatulo.DEC1!.llnotappro\ethere\'tsedERP&Sunhlrheneypemt $ linali--ed
. EFCcansra rctE ing the destgn once .lrdlt pernn lht sateBs edIor publtc connent. b norcr6rntllbe

cotsdered lirul unlil the frul SPDES peri tssued. Pleas. checkytth DE('on the tr approvl process
. The final Request to Modi8, for a $40M upgrade, signed by the Town Supewisor,

including schedule and other additional information. was submitted to NYSEFC on
September 17, 2024

. NYSEFC is reviewing to evaluate possible opportunities for funding the additional
amount

r Based on a call with NYSEFC on lll7l24,, a PF A for the revised project cost can't be
issued until the PER Amendment is spproved, which is contingent upon drafUfinal
SPDES permit limits

FFY 2025 IUP / Updated PFA for the Updated S40M Project Budget/FFY 2026 IUP
o The F rnal lntended Use PIan ( IIJP ) for clcan water pro.,e.ls became effecnve on O(tobcr I . 20].1
o Thrs proJect rs l6led on the annual lrst uilh a ToralCost oflloM. and rs elgrble for shon rerm financrng rn FFY

2025 loclober 202J - Seplemb!r 2025). pendrng PFA Modrfrcanon Requesr Approval (see Requ.sr to Modrft an

EFC Funding Agreemenr, above)

o Project Listing Update System (PLUS) update is not needed for this project since it
has a closed financing. (Confirmed with NYSEFC on315/25).

Moving the WWTP UDgradqPrqiect Forward
Professional Services Work
o Information Session Regarding Swan Lake Waste Water Treatment Plant Upgrades was

held on 5/28 @ 6:30 pm at the Swan Lake Fire House

o At the June 3,2024 meeting the Town agreed to a project budget of $40M and a plant
flow capacity capable of960,000 gpd (maximum potential WWTP buildoul using the

existing oxidation ditches)
o Delaware submitted the PER Amendment No. I to NYSEFC
o Delaware submitted the Engineering Report Documents Package, including PER

Amendment No. l, to NYSDEC Region 3

o Final comprehensive NY-2A Application Form package and PER Amendment No. I for
a flow expansion will be submitted to NYSDEC Permits as soon as possible

o Resume design (e.g., plans and specifications and Basis of Design Report), to be

completed by October 2025
o See Key ltems lot Board Review and Considerotion al lhis meeting and Criticol ltems

lo Keep Moving the Projecl Foruord aboye

SPDES Permit/NY-2A Aoo lication for Flow Exoansion
Final comprehensive NY-2A Application Form package and PER Amendment No. Io

2



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

for a flow expansion for a flow expansion will be submitted to NYSDEC and
NYSEFC as soon as possible
o Submittal pending a Freshwater Wetlands (FW) review to determine if a joint

application (NYSDEC & USACE) will be required to be submined with the
application for flow expansion

o A Freshwater Wetlands Permit is required when planned work will occur in a
regulated wetland and,/or regulated adjacent area ( 100 ft)

o This would normally be done prior to construction, but based on Uniform
Procedures regulations 6 NYCRR Part 621 .3(a)(4), when multiple permits
from the Department are required for a proposal (i.e.. SPDES Stream
disturbance (outfall) or breakwater wetlands), the applicant must submit all
applications simultaneously or demonstrate to the department's satisfaction
that there is good cause not to do so

o Field work for the FW review was completed on 4/27 (wetland delineation)
o FW Boundary work and report are underway, and are anticipaled to be

available by mid-May
o NYSDEC will begin SPDES Permit review (6-month process)

o NYSEFC and NYSDEC will not review the engineering report documents or design
until NYSDEC issues the draft permit to the Town for public comment

o Notice of Incomplete Application received on June 3,2024
o SPDES Permit

. Geneml Commen$ from NOI Applicarion cover lener
. SPDES Outfall Locatron

o Incorrect outfall locatron m the current perm[
o Revrse NY-2A to reflect cunent outfall location
o Provide easements for all non-Town owned property

. Slream Drstu.bance
o Upgraded outfall prpe wrll requrre a Stream Drsturbance Permrl

r Do nor believe rhar upgradrng the existing oulfall prpe is requrrcd al thrs trme
r Preliminary hydraulics and new rnformation obtained from fie recent comprchensive survey of

lhe existin8 infraslructre, the exisling 1o-,flch outfall pipe has adequate capacity for peak

flows and does not need to be upgraded
r Outfall upgrade rncluded for plannrngand budgel
. The proposed n€w l4-inch outfall prpe to the exrsthg oudall locaron was mcluded for

plannrng, and scope ard budger purpose, thar were performed prior to completion of the
comprehensive survey of the ex,sting infrastructure

. Freshwater Wetlands
o No nearb! wetlands cunenil]
o N YSDEC rs amend rng freshwarer $ ellands regular rons. effecrive 0l /0 | /25. to erpand lurrsdrcl 

'ono NYSDEC may reevaluale ourjunsdrcnon for lhe proposed protect al a laler nme
. Based on updated regulations (expanded Jurisd iction) and lhe presence of wellands (that were

not previously regulated by NYSDEC), a physical Fw dehneation is requrred lo confirm ,fa
FW permrt and Jornr applrcatron (NYSDEC & USACE) rs requred wirh lhe NY-2A
Application for flow expansron

. State EnvrronmentalQuality Review (SEQR)

o Appears to be an Unlsled action
o Shon Envrronmental Assessmenl Form is required

. Uniform Procedures
o New applrcations processed pursuanl to Uniform Procedures regulanons
o Major Actron, wrll require a lo-day publrc commenl period

. Community Risk and Resilcncr Acl (CRRA)
o Requrrement to demonstrate that the applicant has consrdered future physical climate risk due lo sea'

Ievel nsc. slorm surge and flooding
. Technrcal Comments

o General Conectrons - Mlnor conecllons requ;ed
o NY-2A - Minor conections/addilional rnformatron rcqurred
o Add(ronal Submittals - Revision Requrred

. I opographrc MaP

. Conduional E\clusron Cenrfrcatron Form

. Consrderalron ofFuture Physrcal Chmate Rrsk Form

o Conference call with NYSDEC on June 21, 2024 focusing on outfall location
r The current outfall location and receiving waterbody (West Branch Mongaup

River), which has been in place since 1984. is not the outfall location and

3



DEI.-AWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.c.

receiving waterbody (tributary to the West Branch Mongaup) in the existing
permit.

o Affects Water Quality analysis and may affect discharge limits
o A response to notice of incomplete application (NOIA) and was submit to NySDEC with

the final comprehensive NY-2A Form application package

Proiect Schedule (u Aoril 30. 2025)
The Anticipated Project Schedule based on completion ofdesign prior to draft
effluent limits which are anticipated to be provided by NYSDEC in October 2025

o

o A sum ofthe detailed schedule is as follows:

t Gray shading denotes regulalory proarsses. Estimated timefiames for action, or review and approval periods subject to
change. All subsequent anticipated dates shall be revised as necessary once regulatory approvals are obtained.

WQIP CFA 2024 Application Completed Julv 2024 (A)
Design Completion (intermittenO l5-months July 2024 - October 2025 (T)
I.IYSEFC Request to Modiry an Existing PFA Completed September 2024 (A)
WQIP 2024 Award Announcement l-month December 2024 (A)
202(b) Process & Bond Resolution 4-months November 2024 - Februarv 2025 (T)

Submit Final SPDES NY-2A ltems I -3 months December 2024 -Mav 2025 (T)

Submit Preliminary Engineering Repon I -3 months December 2024 -Mav 2025 (T)
Review & consider revising Schedule of Rates l2-months January 2025 - December 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Technical Review 6-months* June -November 2025 (T)
WQIP CFA 2025 Application 3-months Jme - Ausust 2025 (T)

Complete Design l-montll october 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Permit Draft Limits l-montht December 2025 (T)

NYSDEC SPDES Public Notice l-2 months+ December 25 -January 2026 (T)

NYSDEC & I.IYSEFC PER and Desien Rev 24 months* December 2025 - March2l.% O
NYSDEC SPDES Permit Finalized l-2 months+ February - March 2026

3-months Januarv - March 2026 (T)Anticipated WQIP Awa.rd Announcement

I -monthi April 2026 (T)f.IYSDEC & NYSEFC PER Approval
l-months* Mav 2026 (T\TIYSDEC & NYSEFC Desien Approval
l-2 months+ May -June 2026 (T)NYSEFC Revised PFA Approval Memo
I -month Julv 2026 (T)AuthoriTation to go to Bid from Town
l-2 months* Julv - Ausust 2026 (T)Close on Revised SRF Financing

l-months Julv 2026 (T)Bidding
l -month Aueust 2026 (T)Review Bids, Funding, and Revised Budga
l-mon1h August 2026 (T)Town GONO GO
l-month Augnst 2026 (T)Award
I -2 months* September -{ctober 2026 ('t)

Consruction l8-months November 2026 - April 2028 (T)

l-month March 2028 (T)Substantial Completion
1-month April 2028 (T)Construction Completion
l-monthr June 2028 (T)|IYSEFC Long Term Loan Closing
l-month Aueust 2028 (T)Revised Schedule of Rates is effective

4

Task 4VIi lestone Timeframe Start to
Complete

Date./Timefi:ame

(A)/(r)

Notice to Proceed



OELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

On-site IJnder Ground Fuel Tanks
o Nothing new this month
o NYSDEC is seeking backfees for each S-year period that each tank was active. Based

on the fee schedule, capacity of tanks I and 2 was 1,500 gal, the back fee charges
would be $ I 00 every fi ve years from I 986 to 20 I I or approximately $500. From 20 I I
to present we are looking at $300 for every five years or approximately $900 for a total
back fee charge of approximately $ I,400 - NYSDEC confirmed that fee is $ 1,400

o At the August 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board Authorize the Town Supervisor to sign
the PBS Application Form, and for the Town Director of Finance to issue a check
payable to NYSDEC for $1.400 for the existing underground fuel stage tank
registration application

o Delaware picked up check from Cheryl and Application Form from the Town
Supervisor and send into NYSDEC along with the tank registration application form

o Need to confirm with ITIYSDEC that the remaining section of the registration
forms are properly completed

o Final PBS Application and Application Fee will be submitted to NYSDEC

Subcontracl Work
o Nothing new this month
o Mechanical,/HVAC Design Review - Jade Stone (MWBE)

. Retaining a MWBE firm to provide mechanicaUHVAC design review

. Peer review ofHVAC design

. Subcontract p€nding

2. Swan Lake WWTP NYSDEC SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV)

Kev Status UDdat€s and Items for Board Review and Consideration:
Delaware submitted the Town's NOV Response package to NYSDEC Region 3 - including
Draft Schedule of Compliance - on February 28, 2025 deadline, and requested that the
Department review the package, and then set up a meeting to discuss Department
comments so that a final SOC can be agreed upon.
The cost to move forward with the recommended plan is estimated to be between $700-800K
Meeting to discuss Department comments is pending
Temporary Sludge Dewatering Services Bid Award is in progress
Water Treatment Chemical OrUTC) for thc TemDorarv Sludse Dewaterinp RFP Arvard
o Water Treatment chemicals needed for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering staring June

2025
o Three (3) responses were received, ranging from 52.52 to $3.78/gal, RFP Package

attached
o Review RFP Summary, and consider:

. Acceptitgthe 4/3/25 Slack Chemical proposal for the h)stet lrestmenl chemical
SlaDlocg837 for the Temporory Sludge Dewaleting lor futurc use and considerotion

NOV Work 1n Progress (hfore Final Schedule of Comolianc€)

1.) Effluent Parameter Exceedances
2-1 FIow

2-l -a - Confirm Accuracy of FIow Meters - Pending onsite work
r At the March 17, 2025 meeting the Town Board authorized the Town Director of Finance

to issue a Purchase Order lo Cyclops Process Equipment for work associated for the
Swan Lake WWTP Notice of Violation, fot the inslallation and configuration of a vendor
supplied temporary doppler meter (and I -month rental), and Town owned doppler meter

5



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

lo Confirm lhe Accurac)) o/ the Flov Meters. at a cost of $2,600. Flow meter onsite work completed 413012025
. Plan to set up rental meter to record for the month of May 2025
2-l-a - Sewer Use Ordinance Monitoring and Enforcement - On-going by Town

2-2 Organic Removal Performance
2-2-d - Run All Three (3) Blowen - Will be done as needed by plant stalT

2-3 Waste and Remove More Sludge
2-3-a - Sludge Disposal Services Bid Award
. At the April 7 meeting. the Town Board resolve to:

o Accept the 3/21l25 TAM Enterprises. Inc. proposal for Sludge Disposal Service for
fulure use and consideration

o Authorize the Town to issue a notice of inte to accept services, as needed, including
Bid Sheet

o Authorize the Town Supervisor and Clerk to execute the necessary paperwork (e.g..
invoices, etc.)

2-3-b - Temporary Sludge Dewatering Services Bid Award
I At the April 7,2025 meeting, the Town Board resolve to:

o Accept the and authorize the Town Supervisor to sign the 3/21/25 WD Eruironmental
Sen",ices proposal for Temporarlt Sludge Dewatering Sen'ices for future use and

consideration
o Authorize the Town Director of Finance to issue a purchase order to MSD Environmental

Services for Mobilization and Demobilization, Startup Assistance and Training, and up to
four (4) months of Trailer Mounted Press Rental, with a total not to exceed co$ ofup to
$101,750, including MSD Environmenlal Services for Temporary Sludge Dewatering,
Bid Summary & ftoposal, and Customer (Town) Certificate oflnsurance

o Authorize the Town Supervisor and Clerk to execute the necessary paperwork (e.g.,

certificate of insurance, invoices, etc.)
. Under the terms ofthis agreement, the Customer (Town) will be responsible to provide a

cefiificale of Insurance - Pending from Town

' The Town will require a certificate of insurance fiom the MSD Environmental Services
(BDP Industries) since they will be performing onsite training - Received from BDP
Industries

t The Agreement will be sent to MSD (once both COI from the Town is in hand) and
MSD will return a fully executed copy for Town records

Water Treatment Chemical (WTC) for Temporary Sludge Deuatering Bid Award
o water Treatment chemicals needed for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering staring

June 2025
o A Water Treatment Chemical (WTC) Form for the chemical that will be used

with the temporary sludge dewatering press was submitted to NYSDEC for
review and approval on 3/3t/25

o NYSDEC issue a WTC Authorization Lett€r for StaFloc8837 at the Swan Lake
WWTP

o It is estimated that 8 gallons will be used each day the press is operated
o Based on running 2x per week at 8 gallons per day lhey may use up to four 55.

gallon drums during the summer
o Cost per drum is pending, anticipate that chemical will end up costing the Town

55,000 or less

o Based on the estimated volume and cos ofthe chemical. less than $10.000. but
greater than or equal to $3.000, Town procurement requires a verbal RFP and
proposals from three vendors

o Thre€ (3) responses wer€ received, ranging from 52.52 to $3.78/gal, R-FP

6



DELAWARE ENGINEERING. D.P.c.

Summary attached
o We recommend that the Town accept the 4/3/25 Slack Chemical proposal -

lowest cost - for the water treatment chemical StaFloc8837 for the Temporan'
SIudge Dewatering (S2.52/gal, plus Shipping and Handling Allowance of
$75/barrel)

o Therefore, should the Town agree with our recommendations, we th€n
recommend that the Town Board resolye to:
. Accept the 4/3/25 Slack Chemical proposal - lowest cost - for the water

treatment chemical StaFloc8837 for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering

4.) Sewer Use Law Update
2-l Update S€wer Use Law (source rdg contol only) (See ltem l-6 Above)

Work Final Schedule of
1.) Screenings and Rags

l-l-a - Hire Additional Staff- Is Town planning to advertise to hire up to two stafffor 4 montls?
l-l-b - lnstall New Bar Rack
l-3 - New Mechanical Screen in Influent Channel (Auger)
l-6 - Update Sewer Use Ordinance

3.) Plant Coverage
3-l Hire more Operators at WWTP

. On December 20, 2024 NYSDEC the Town re.eived a Nolice of Violarion letter for lhe S$rn hke WWTP Annual Compliance
Inspection

. A NOV rechnical meeting was held on wednesday I / I 5/2025, and NYSDEC will be exp€cling in lhe form of a *ritten response by
Ftid^y 2ll4l25:

o A proposal for dealing wilh screenings and rag (€moval at lhe S*an ["ake SD STP and a commitmenl lo a schedule for
correc-tive rctions so the facility may rneel its permined emumt limits during the summer of 2025

. The Deparhent also expects the development of a revised Sewer Use Law that states a me$od for I imiting rag gmeration wrth a

control measure at sources, prior to discharge at the plant
. On February 10, 2025 Delaware Engineeridg requesred lhat the Depanment consider gnnting the Town a tq,o-w€ek extension for the

response to lhe NOV from 2/l 4 to 228
. NYSDEC approved this request and an exhsion to 228
. Delaware met with the Town on January 10, 2025 and February 19,2025 lo review NOV Items and Discuss lhe Plan forward
. At $e February 19, 2025 meeting, the Town agreed lo move forward with the following options:

NOV lt€m / Options

1.)Screenings and Rats

1-1 Hire Additional Staff and lnrtallNew 8ar Rack

1-3 New Mecha n ical Scr€en in lnfluent Channel(Auger)

Update Sewer Use Ordinance, Update byTown Attorney

2.) Effluent Parameter €xce€dances

2-1

2-l-a Confirm Accuracy of Flow Mete6

21b Sewer Use Ordinance Monitoring and Enforcement

OrEanic Rernoval Pertormance

2-2-d Run All Three (3) Blowers

2-3 Wast€ and i€move More slud8e

2-3-a Haul More tiquid Sludge, when Needed

2-3-b Temporary SlLrdge Dewatering

3.) P lant Coverage

31 Hire more Operators at WWTP

4.sewer Use Law Update

4-1 update Sewer use Law {source rag corkol only) (See ltem 1-6 Above)

7

. On February 24,2025 lxlaware met \erlh NYSDEC lo go over the proposed plan

. Delaware submined the dmft NOv Response package for Town revrew on 22625



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

3. Swan Lake WWTP ASEPA SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV)

Kev Status Uodates and laems for Board Review and Consideration:
. Response letter drafted and under review with the Town and will be submitted to USEPA et

al by May 2, 2025

Status Update
. On 4/4/25 the Swan Lake WWTP received Notice of Significant Non-compliance for Swan Lake

WWTP from the USEPA Region 2 (attached). excerpts rtom Letter:

Based on data reported to the United Stales Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and
reJlected in the EPA's ndtional data system, yourfqcility is currently in Significant Non-
Compliance (SNC) due to the lollowing exceedance(s) of the eflIuent limit(s) in your New
york Slate Department of Environmenlal Consemation Q,IYSDEC) State Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (SP DES) permit, 1tU00302 5 2 :

Violation Date(s) Outfall(s) Parameter(s)
8/2024 001-M Phosphorus, total (as P)

tzl2024 001-M Phosphorus, total (as P)

Therefore, we are asking you to respond to EPA inwritingwilhin lhirE (30) days,
describing the cause(s) ofthe violations, as well as the actions you have laken or will
take to address the violations. Under 6 NYCRR Part 750-2.7(e), you mry have provided a
Report of Noncompliance Event to JTUSDEC, which you may use as a guide for your
response with additional delails or updates appended.

Please submit your response to me electronically at mckenna.douglas@,epa.gov with a
copy lo green.katherinea@epa.gov. Please also submit a copy ofyour response to lhe
NYSDEC Regional ffice (Manju Chertan and Meena George, Regional Waler Engineer,
NYSDEC Region 3, at manju.cherianQ/ec.ny.got: meena.gectrger@1dec.ny.gov) and to
the NYSDEC Central Ofice (Edward Hampston, Direclor, Bureau ofWater Compliance
Programs, at edward.hampslon(q)ldec ny.gov). Ifyou believe the data was reporled in
enor, please provide an appropriate qmendment to yow Discharge Moniloring
Reporting (DMR).

At the April 7, 2025 meeting the Town Board resolved to authorize Delaware Engineering to
provide engineering services to assist the Town to prepare a response to the Swan Lake WWTP
USEPA Notice ofSignificant Non-compliance in accordance with the 2025 General Services
Agreement
Response letter drafted and under revie with the Town and will be submitted to USEPA et al by
May 2,2025

4, Stevensville Water Project

Key Status Updates and Items for Board Reriew and Consideration:
. None

8

&t!!rs
o All invoices paid
o On January 3, 2025 }.IYSEFC submitted an Unspent hoceeds lefter to the Town explain how the

unspent proceeds will be applied to debt service. The Town signed and retumed the letter to
confirm agreement with these terms.



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

Engineerine Services
o As-builts (Record Drawings) have been completed
. Construction certification submifted to NYSDOH with Record Drawings on l/30/25
. Record drawings were delivered to the Town on 2/10/25
o Hard copies ofother deliverables (i.e.. inspection reports) and digital copies (i.e., O&Ms,

inspection reports and photos. and subminals) rvere submitted to theTownon5lT/25

5. Swan Lake Seh,et System Evaluatiott1/I EPG Studlt

Kev Status Updates and Items for Board Reyiew and Consideration:
. Subcontract with cleaning and CCTV Subcontractor (Arold Construction Company, Inc.)

executed on 4/9/2025
. Working with Town W&S and Highway Departments to have Town staff provide flagging

operations
o Cleaning and CCTV field work could occur in May 2025

Proiect Status
. Grant Agreement Pending (see Project Funding below)
. Target areas for CCTV work identified
. Subcontract with CCTV subcontractor executed

o SCDPW Work Permit is pending. The Town singed and forwarded the permit to SCDPW on
4128125

. System component inventory oftargeted areas is under way

Proiect Fundine
. All required checklist items submitted to NYSEFC on 811612024
o Town Grant Agreement with NYSEFC is pending
. Granl Agreemenls expected 2-3 months following acceptable Scoping Call Outline (see below)
. Engineering Agreement with the Town was reviewed by NYSEFC and approved on 3/5/25
o A Scoping Call was held on 1213124 to review project outline with NYSEFC

o EFC requested an update to the Project Scope to identiry target areas in system and to include
a map ofsaid areas.

o The updated scope and map were submitted to EFC on 12116124

o On January 24, 2025 NYSEFC followed up on the Scoping Call Outline asking Delaware to
confirm whether flow monitoring will be done as part of this study, and if so, identiry the

areas being monitored
o NYSEFC is in the process of reviewing the documents submitted for the Town's Swan Lake

engineering study.
o lt was noticed that the application mentions flow monitoring, but the scope included in the

Engineering Agreement does not
o EFC asks for information like this 10 make sure the Town remains eligible for future studies

o On l/3/35 Delaware response to NYSEFC to confirm:
t No flow monitoring will be done as part of this study
. The application provided examples ofthe lechnologies that could be employed to

investigate sources and causes of I&1. The list was not meant to be either exhaustive nor
necessarily representative ofthe lechnologies that will be utilized on this project

r In the case ofSwan Lake, the Town has identified areas suspected ofhigh levels of
infiltration and have decided that the use ofCCTV will be adequale for investigating the
condition ofthe pipe

. At the October 5, 2024 meeting the Town Board resolved to agree to sel aside $60,000 to pay for

9



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

all cost up front, prior to reimbursement

Anticipated Proiect Schedule
The anticipated schedule is as follows

. e8.clr.'._!'Tt.-.-€6!'.C1,q'C1...plqr6€'o-,"*"""","*"-.""""--""-.,--". ..., . , .,'-.6\ 8,.9'' {/'
- E"€ €\.6i,.,..5e

l.ocol funding Needed (560,000)
Complele Ul Englneering Reporl

November 2024 (A)
.............November 202a - Apdl 2026 (I)

tleld Work (CCTV & lnvesligollons) . ........ ... Dec ember 2024 - Jvly 2025 ltl
Execule Grqnl Agreemenl (GA) by Mqy 30, 2025 (T)

Town Revlew ot lhe l/l Englneering Reporl ................
Submit the Ul Engineerlng Reporl lo NYSE[C... by Moy 30, 2026 (I)
New prolecl liiling deqdline lor the fFY 2026 IUP (PER) & SRt Appllcqllon .......... Moy 30, 2026 (A)
Deodline lo Submil Report to NYSETC (18 Monlhs trom execulion of GA) .... September 2026 (A)
Gronl Agreement Expirolion (3 yeors ofter Groni Agreemeni is Execuied)........................ TBD (A)

I&l work and reporting is anticipated to occur between October 2024 - May 2026 (T)a

I&I Studv Eneineeri Work Status UDdate
o Have base system map from ?021 EPA Administrative Compliance Order Sanitary Sewer O&M
o Subcontract with cleaning and CCTV Subcontractor (Arold Construction Company, Inc.)

executed on 4/9/2025. As of 4115125, Arold's schedule was open starting the week of 5/12

o S4,250/day for cleaning and CCTV inspection
o $3,500/day for a traffic control crew to perform flagging operations

o Working with Town W&S and Highway Departments to have Town staff provide flagging
operations
o Th€ budget for cleaning and CCTV is $20,000

. Ifthe Town can provide traffic control, Arold would be able to do 4-5 days of
cleaning and CCTV inspection

. Ifthe Town is unable to provide traflic control, Arold would only be able to do 2

days ofcleaning and CCTV inspection
o We are working with other firms to provide pricing for traflic control services, but at

this time, it does not appear that there will be significant savings
o Sullivan County DPW Work Permit

o A SCDPW Work Permit is required to complete lhe Swan Lake l&l sanitary sewer cleaning

and camera work within the County Roadways
o The Town submined the application for a work permit on 4/l I125

o The Town received the work permit for execution on 4/24/25
o The Town signed and forwarded the permit to SCDPW on 4128125

o Fully-executed Work Permit from the County is pending
. Developing system component inventory (e.g. mains, manholes, and purnp station) for the

targeted areas

r0



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

. Continuing to summarize WWTP flows and prccipitation

. More work pending

. All checklist items were submrned to NYSEFC on 81224

. Engine€ring Agreement is under review by NYSEFC

. Based on the 2/16/24 Award Notification Letler, the Village mu.$ enler into a crant AgrEemenl by Seprember 30,2024. More recent
conespondence with NYSEFC indicales $a! a Grant Agreement will be cxecuted in November 2024 and inltial funds (S12,500) will
b€ available in Decamber 2024

. Town ne€ds a plan to have funds tn place to pay for all s€rvices (160,000). untilgrant is fully disbuEed

. The EPC Grant Progam is an expenditures reimbunement progmm

. Overall, the Soal is to develop an l&l report to do a clpiral projecr that is funded by Stale (SRI & WllA) and Federal (BIL) lunds

. SRf & BIL applicalion deadline is May 10,2024 (Financing .pplicaliors, snd new pojecr lisring deadlmc)and WIIA applicalion
deadline is typically June-July

. This nexl funding application willbe rhe last for the BIL funding

. Nole, funding for lhis projecl is being provided through NYSEFC and the Town is requied ro commil malching funds equal lo 20610

(l 10,000) of the granl award
. Orant Paymen6 to the To$Tl, with invoices and cost documenlation, are as follorrs.

o 25% of grant amount (t|2,500) upon Execurion of Gtant Agre€ment
o 25% of Brant amount (112,500) upon Engineering Repon Subminal
o 50elo ofglant amounr (t25.000) upon Engineering Repon Acceptance

. Excerpt from 2021 EFC Granl Summary:
o..trt P.yrn.nt

G..nB.c dhtur&d in thEr o. dbE pryh.iE ba..d o. lh! msicip.lrty. p6acs
b',.d .mdd or m .p?.oviL .n!.dirt 6pon Th. mlnrcrpeliy wrl r.c.iv. iE
66r dr.bln |Br h th. -t@nr o, 25% ol rh. bt l gr.nr .tenr a .n .dvre
p.y,Ent opo.r.xdron oarn Gar aa.&lMr win EFc rn r.qddl.nult.m.t
m tr .nb oi 25* ol tr lol.l e[.nl .rm{ wll b. m.(,. b th. enrop.lrt, {,h.. m
.ppDv.bl. delno.lno.!ro.l h.. b.s &bmitLd tbr r.rtw Nob in\oic.. .nd co.t
d@mnt d i. n..<Ld r rhn nm. Th. hird .nd inl dr.b!Em. w t b. h.d.
oc tr. .n!in-d,rc ,c!..t h.. b..n &..pi.d .. compr.r. by EFcrDEc $d ,r.
en.ining .@@! h.E ben lDnilcd

6. Devoney Rood Developmenl Engineering

Key Status Updates and It€ms for Board Review and Consideration:
. Comments on revised package returned to th€ Town on April l,2025

@,pdc!s
. Al the January 6, 2025 meeting the Town Board resolved to authorize Delaware Engineering to

provide engineering services associated with the Devaney Road Development for services
provided in 2024 and going forward in 2025 under the 2025 General Services Agreement. and
reimbursed to the Town through the escrow account

. On January 3, 2025 Delaware Engineering participated in a meeting via zoom, with the Town,
Developer. and their Engineers to review the latest plans and the technical documents and to
discuss the project and plan forward

o Revised plan submitted to the Town on 2/13/25
o Delaware advised on 3/7/25 to proceed with review
. Town escrow account agreed to be increased on March 21,2025
r Review was completed on April l, 2025 with comments sent to Town
o Delaware forwarded the comments to the developer, on April3,2025
r The Developers Engineer submitted updated plans and response letter with detailed

response to each of DEDPC's comments to NYSDOH and Delaware Engineering on 4125125
. ln June-July 20:l Dclaware had numcrous discussrons wrth Developer. l)clta Engineers and 'fown about lhc planned developmcnr

and warer suppl\ facrlrries. and conducred a flow revret\rdata summan on the Slelens\ rlle water sr-'stem lo detennme a\arlable
s'_slcm capacrg" for thc dcvelopment
o The Town requesred $5.000 in escrow to complclc thls work

. Ar the July 1.202:l meeting the Town agreed to rhe dcvelopment wilh ccnain restrictions and conditions o|l warcr usage

. On I 2/ I 6/2,1 lhe lown received the final plans from th. Develop€r/Dclla Engineering

. Dela$are recer!ed a requen form thc Town Supcn rsor ro revre$ the plans and conespond $uh Delta- und.r the escrow accounl

. Dcla\ are eslr marcs rhat ar leasl $ I 0.000 $ ill be req urred lo co\ er l0:.1 
" 

orl and €omplele lhe rer ieN
. Work can be complcted under the :02 5 Ceneral Scr! rccs Agreemcnl on a nme and matcn als basrs wrth a budgel of $ I 0.000
. lf we beleve thar work \r ill exceed thrs budgel. Delawaru w rll notify thc Towo



Status U tes and Items r ew and Considc
. PO will be issued by the end of May, once Town funds are in place
. Koester has started proc€ssing this order (ordering the required parts and materials)
. Repair work is anticipated to be complete in Summer 2025

Reouest for ls (RFP) Award
At lhe Apfll 7.2025 meering. the lown Board resolvc lo
c Accept the l/:8/2j Koester Assocrares. Inc proposal for thc l-oomis WWTP Clarifrer Reparr
o Auihorrze lhe lown Direclor of F inance to rssue a Purchase Ordcr lo l(ocsrer Assocrates. Inc. a\rardrng thc Loomrs WWTP

Clanfrer Reparr Work for a pflce of $ 1.1.286.25. inclLrdrng Bd Sheet and Proposal
o Authonze the'lbwn Supervrsor and Clerk to erecute the nccessary paperwork (e g . purchase order. invorces, etc )

A PO from the Town will not be available until the end of May because the capital reserve
funds that will be used to pay for this will require a 30-day public notice
Delaware notified Koester that the Town approved this expenditure last month, and
requested that Koester start processing try ordering the required parts and malerials in
advance of the PO oa 4116125

Koest€r has started processing this order
Repair work is anticipated to be complete in Summer 2025

Status Update
. The Phase I clarifier ( Kelly Engrneering. rnsralled in 20 I l-20I ,{ ) needs some reparr work (cunenr om ine)
. If an issue were to occur wrth rhe second clarifier, the fac rlity would v iolale lhe SPDES permil for TS S, BOD, Phosphorus, elc , and

would have ro submit a Non{ompliance Evenr Form, and could rL'ceive a Notrce ofVlolalrcn (NOV) wilh enforcemenl aclaon
. One quore received +/'l I 5K from Clanfier vendor (e g . befing. orl seal. flange bearing. lorq ue tube. sieady shaff fastener. elc )

Actual s.ope ofwo* and fulldescription ofscrv,ces nor delailed
. Town procurement requires for all estimated public works contracts ofi

o tlK<lx<ll0K verbal RFP and proposals from thret (l) vendors
o ll0K<lX<$35K wrinen RIP and proposals from three (l) veodors

o >S35K <: formally brd pursuant to Gener.l Municipal Law S 103
. At the December I 6, 2024 meeting the Town agreed lo retain Delaware to assist with worli on a time and materials basis with a not lo

exceed budSet under the Geneml services Agreemenl
. The Town agreed to fie 2025 General Servrces agre€menl ln place al the January 6. 2025 meetinE

. RFP Award complete, Parts and Materials are processing

. PO, submittals, cladfier repair work, onsite observation, and other engineering during
construction is pending

Engineerins
. At the March 17, 2025 meeting, the Town Board authorized Delarvare to provide the proposed

engineering services work required for the Loomis WWTP Clarifier repair, on a time and

materials basis, under the 2025 General Services Agreement
o The anticipated scope ofengineering s€rvices work required to complete the Loomis

WWTP Clarilier Repair, generally includes the following:
o Rcfine the s.opc of u orl $ rth clarrficr manufacturcr/vendor and plan t staff - Com plete
o Package vendor supphed Shop Dra$ rnSs and Submrnal informanon (or dcvelop upgrade dtaw rn8s. plan and section. :'l shee$ )

rf sullicrenr diun rs missrng - Complete
o De!elop dmfl RFP lncludrng projecl background- scope. rcsponse requrrcnrents (sllc vrsrt optronal). palm!'nucompensatton

(prevarlrng srarc wage rales ). s;hedule. rnsumnces. quesnons. and upgradc drawrng - COmplete
o Relrcw RFP with Town W&S Dept and dislfibLrtcd ro 3 \,cndors - Complete
o Relres and Summar". ,cspon".' - Not required
o Prolrde recommendatron or award for Toltn Boara consraerarron - Complete
o Coordinate PO with Town Director ofFinance - Pending availability of reserve funds
o Review submittals. requests for payment, etc. - Pending
o Up to 4 site visits by a construction inspector for onsite observation
o Up to I site visit by an engineer/project manager for engineering during construction

12

DET.AWARE ENG|NEER|NG, D.p.C.

7. Loomis I/WTP Clarifier Repair



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, O.P.c.

o Other?

Kev Items for Board Reyier{ and Consideration at this meetins:
. Met onsite with W&S Dept., Supervisor, and J, l*nnon on 4ll4l25
. Topographical survey of the srea by Regen, LLC on 4ll7l25
o Developing a profile of the existing sanitary sewer
. Options to sddress this issue are being prepared and will be reviewed with the Town soon

Status UDdate

A sanitary sewer main (+/- 150) is failing and causing raw sewage to back up and surface

Sewer main slopes and deptk in this area are k-nown to be shallow
W&D Dept. believe tha the main is comprised from shallow depth and freeze thaw cycles
It appears from historic drawings that there is an existing easement, however there are tees, fences and
porches over top ofthe main

A contractor provided a quote to replace the sanitary sewer main that exceeded $35K, and didn't
include dealing with the obstructions, and depending on the final scope. it is very likely that This work
likely uill need to be publicly bid
Delaware made a preliminary a site visit, and plans come up with options for Town consideration
At the December 16, 2024 meeting the Town agreed to retain Delaware to assist with work on a
time and materials basis with a not to exceed budget under the General Services Agreement
The Town agreed to the 2025 General Services agreement in place aI the January 6, 2025
Damon met with the Town Supervisor and the Town has directed Delaware to begin this
critical work
Town attorney confirmed Town easements on 3/l125
Met onsite with W&S Dept., Supervisor, and J. f,ennon on 4ll4l25 to refine the technical
problems and options

Engineering
At the March 17, 2025 meeting the Town Board authorized Delaware to complete the proposed

engineering services work required tbr the Indian Lake Seh'er Replacemenl. on a time and

materials basis. under the 202i General Seruices Agreenknt
The scope of engineering services work required to complete the Indian Lake Sewer Repair,
generally includes the following:
o Conducl preliminary site visits - Complete
o Review CCTV work and documents with W&S Dept. and define possible options, impacts to

properties. and finalize scope ofwork - Complete
o See if it can be done u'ith Tor.m forces - Under review (not likely)
o Meet with W&S Dept. and Town Io refine the technical problems and options to address -

Continuing
o Topographical survey of the area by Regen, LLC on 4/17125

o Developing a profile ofthe existing sanitary sewer
o Options to address this issue are under discussion are being prepared and will be

reviewed with the Town soon - draft documents attached
o Develop upgrade drawings (plan and profiles,2-4 sheets) based on existing infrastructure (no

new site survey) (Regen. LLC $2.500 or DE w/ Trimble)
o Develop draft RFP including project background. scope. response requirements (site visit

optional), payrnenVcompensation (prevailing state wage rates), schedule, insurances,

questions. and upgrade drawing. for public bidding
o Review bid document wilh Town W&S Dept.

t3

8. Indion Lake Sanitary Sewer Main Repair (Swan Lake Sanitary Collection Slstem)



OELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

o Coordinate with Town Clerk on response schedule
o Develop Advertisement for Bid and Coordinate with Town Clerk for publication for public

bidding
o No approvals required? Not an Extension
o Provide final bid documents to Town Clerk for distribution
o Review and Summarize responses
o Provide recommendation or award for Town Board consideration
o Coordinate PO with Town Director of Finance
o Review submittal, request for payment
o Up to 6 site visits by a construction inspector for onsite observation
o Up to 2 site visits by an engineer/project manager for engineering during construction
o Other?

9. Ferndale Rd/Ferndale Loomb Road Intersection Waterline Crossing

Kev Items for Board Review and Consideration at this meeting:
o No change

Status Update
o Under review with Damon
. At the December 16,2024 meeting the Town agreed to retain Delaware to assist with work on a

time and materials basis with a nol Io exceed budget under the General Services Agreement
. The Town agreed to the 2025 General Services agreement in place at the January 6. 2025 meeting

Bekeroud
. The b6merthat potecls fu l,aetirc c16srng ftorn aaftlc lBvdmg south-€al m tl€ Ferndale lromrs Rod (Sl€ep GEde) has been 9ruck by

larBervehiclesthEe trne since202l See photoG ard plan (anahed)
. In the mod ,Ecent ever( dle impacl nDved dre barriL'r so ftat it is now touching d|e piping, ard may har€ movd the vertical section ofwatedine

orn ofalignrn€ir. h appears $a the banl€rnuy be can around tE vertizl segnent ofprpe. S€e d€o on plan (altadted)
. lo iG cur'tal lhie il r.drls.t ltlc bot it trfght brr.k tlr.lin ifit $Etrias rmth€r imFcl
. TtE Town Eghway DepartnEnt has rNo*ed widl theCounty !o place "St€ep Gmde'srgns a! tne lop ofthe Ferndale t omrs R@d
. Damonard ChEryl have asked usto wo* wilh 6e To*n to povidea recommerdz(ion forrcpairatld gel cGtsh.oposals to complete the lEpauf

dEt w l be subrniu€d ro dr h$rance compdy of dle busnesyrn{ons1 d faull
. TIE nearty County brilCe ard guderails sisairled significant danDge in fietwo rece e!e'ls, dr Coutry wish€s b ttpairdE bridge$lEtre

ard rcplace rhe guilerail drs season beforc the traffic m tlut alea incrEas€s

. At this time, dE reconnErded rcpoir wouldbe lo rsolate ard shutdown tlleclossing, &rno exining bariff, and trsalla new banierthat rs

similrr ro dr o.isting (drE 0o lLnEd Ac). It E tl ikely lhar d|e wo* required to cornplete rEpan (d€rm ednrng and cas nel{ bori.r) will be

able ro be complered withor.c shdring down the lllle, and wodd be widloul service, for possibly r-p to a nlor fi
. Ne€d to review and confirm wi$ dle Town Water & Se*€r Dept:

o Whal needs!o bedofle to shu dlal linedown?
o Can Emporary serarce be anstalled (e.g , lrydra to lrydru0 atlnear dr bridge?

o Is lfierc a secordary supply:
o If no sccardary $ppty, how long can this Lrle be do\m fo/

. The Comry is considermg dre poasibility of *orking with the Town to complete the rEcessary cpairs dTougit an in€rmunicipal agrsenEnr
(lMA) wilh d|e Tow& h, may ultinMaely d€cline consldgrrg dle clo6e proximrty io d|e To\Nn's *derline

10. Liberty Business Pork (Old Rte 17 Corridor Development Project)

Key Items forBoard Revi@
Working through funding agency requirements and finances

Fundins
o Total Project Cost: $24,028,000

o Scope: Upgrades lo the existing water and sewer infrastruclure along the old Route l7
corridor

. Funding Secured
o $20M Fast NY Grant (state) - Approved for design, construction, and utility infiastructure

work

14



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.

A conference call was held wirh ESD on ll/13/24
o After board approval, all FAST NY projects musr go through ESD's public

hearing process and subsequently be approved by the Public Authorities
Control Board (estimated time frame of60 days)

. Paymenb will be made as frequently as quarterly, pro-rata according to
ESD's share ofthe project, on a costincuned basis

o Need to complete SEQR, SHPO, SGIS
There is a one percent ( l%) non-reimbursable commitment fee assessed to all
awardees based on the grant amount awarded ($200,280). The commitrnent fee will
be due when the applicant executes documents required for processing the award,
following approval by ESD Directors
This award shall terminate two calendar years from the date ofthis letter ifthe
project has nol commenced
The federal funding can be used for the match requiremenl

Sl USEPA STAG CWSRF/Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) Grant (federal)
r A conference call was held with EPA on 10/3124
! The cost share requirement will be 20% ofthe total cost ofthe project plus the

additional 80oZ from the Community Grant ($ 1,000,000 (80%) + 5250,000
community match (20yo) to total $1,250,000 million)

i The match can be any other source of funds except other federal dollars
. Require National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) review

Ensineering
o At lhe February 3,2025 meeting the Town Board determined through the required RFQ process

thal Delaware Engineering is the most highly qualified firm to provide the required A/E services,
and that Supervisor, Frank DeMayo is hereby authorized to enter into contract negotiations and
execute a Professional Services Agreement with said firm.

. It is anticipated that a Professional Sewices Agreement for the engineering associated with the
Liberty Business Park (Old Route l7) Corridor Infrastructure Upgrades will be submitted to the
Town for consideration soon

. working through funding agency requirements and finances

. RFQ is requrred

. Delaware d€veloped a draft RFQ and sent lo rhe Town Supervisor for revE\\ on 12/5/24

. At rhe Decemberl.202.l meerrng the Town Board authonzed rhe Town Cler* ro advenise for Professronal Servrces Requesl for
Quahfrcations for engineenng servrces rrork assocraled wrth the Lrbenr- Busrness Parli (Old Route l7 Conrdor) lnfrastructure
Upgrades, connngent upon approval from USEPA and Town choosing lhe dales for publicatjon and for respons€s

. The Town SupcNrsor senr rhe dmft RFQ to the USEPA ro confirm that all requirements ar€ present on l216/24

. U S E PA conductcd the ir rev re of rhe RfQ and confirmed that all of rheir requ rrements had been met on I 2/924

. Delaware finalrcd the RFQ and legal nouce and sent lo Ihe To*1r for adven,semenl in the NYS Contracl Reponer. and Sullivan
Counq Democrat with a due date of l/2215

o The RFQ was ad venised the Conrract Repo(er on I 2/23124

o The RFQ w'll be advertis€d on rn the Sullrvah Counry_ Democrat on l/l/25
. Responses to rhe RFQ/Sraremenl ofQualifrcalrons (SOQS) subm(ed ro the To\rn on l/2215
. Thc Town CIerI drstnbuted all responses lo the Supervrsor and all Board memb€rs at the February 3, 2025 m.'eling

11. Attachments
o Swan Lake WWTP NYSDEC SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV)

o RFP Summary for Temporary Sludge Dewatering Water Treatment Chemical (WTC)
o Swan Lake WWTP USEPA SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV) Letter
o DRAFT Indian Lake Sanitary Sewer Summary ofOptions and Issues

o DRAFT Summary of Options and Issues

o Existing Sanitary Sewer Plan & Profile
o Existing Sanitary Sewer Layout

o

t5



DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.c.

12. Items Discussed or Reviewed at Meeting but not distributed with this package:
None

Liberty (T) TBM Hardout 05-05-25 docx
Enclosures

l6



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

Faom:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Dan Fagnani <dfagnani@delawareengineering.com>

Wednesday, April 30,2025 'l:39 PM

l.dutcher townofliberty.org
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; n.rusin townofliberty.org;
dohman@delawareengineering.com
Liberty (T) May 5, 2025 Town Board Meeting Agenda ltemsSubject:

Hi Lauire,

Could you add the following items to your agenda for the 5/5 meeting:

Swan Lake WWTP SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV)

o Water Treatment Chemical (WTC) for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering Bid Award - Review the RFP

Summary, and consider Accepting the 4/3/25 Slack Chemical proposal - lowest cost - for the water
treatment chemical StaDloc8837 for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering

Please let me know if you have any questions.

w
OELAwARE

EN6INEERIN6. D,P.C.

DANIEL FAGNANI, P.E.
PRoJEcT ENGINEER
55 soulh Moin Streei I Oneonlo, NY 13820

607.432.8073 x3O9 (office)
607.316.3977 (mobile)

df oononi@deloworeenoineerino.com

1



DalFrhd.. l. t sa6 sohtrry oa oDdoB.d t$6

:
II
a

,

.E tuldddirr.r
sr h&Ytfrhrd,h{,rl*ahdh

aF.ditcirffibffibkir{rl

f,{h&e(*b)bs!#talF)
16 fl. q{r- hbsiLt rri 6 rFa' r.r

bE.xl6l,.s4rd{i|fui

II
a

I

dntu.E&/*i 6

db'iMrr.&/k6

II
!t,
i
t

T

t

6$1.4,(l|!tfuld4d

irdrdrr*/*i61r*rbubcrDren

5ffiu6^'eldnp!dfi.lHa9
6^Derdrfiqrrdvdsdtul

Ed(!{lR.ldcngqeFdhl!r^*ffil

E

t
I
I
e

Bd,&elitdddd4dPlcy.lld.ffil

bh16byhd]6lldli.
6 &xh! rl tkz.id vd ssndil

Fg'.iiffii

6r*rrr (Mrd vd !rYr66l

i
I

i

8d46fu,.Fdn'chk
bte...!66rFd'd6.gnid.MH!l

Bdfuhfu,rFd,lYdfufui
bte...-.o^F6.rd]6Fddd.Mxgr
wfuor*i.rrFd,.dvd5rri6l

6&ll*byhdldddh.

z
t'

t---

r"*"*"*'
I



:t! :.
.ill ii,:
elii!a::i

*Eli:ii;ii

iEliiilii
.iiiili

EE.:
!iE:
I16-:
Ir6?
EE'3

1
5"r
58
9t

FIG.X

--7i- '1tt-

Profil€ ViorJ ol lndian Lak€ Sgw€rAignm€nt

--3

, ij

i
Jtel

I
I

i

'[--I

J-

E

E

lk4
r'\ I

:Hlg+. l'r-qN\r / \ 1
I

I ----ru iffi
iI l-.-!I

I
T

I
I
I
!

I

I {

I

{
!

IEIEIEE-I

I
i

\/\
I x

[il t[TI

I I

t

Itl



POL i )t---- -r'lBl"r
1OP xul
,tt!30

\

TH 45Y

cE{H ro $!{m 6' :

26 5'-Eo3

\
-P- --

AI

I

---

L-

1 R AVEI:

+
\ll

\ (-
)

il
-

I

t l-!

-'-,*-d*2'



su ervisorde o townoflibe .o

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subjea:
Attachments:

Dave Ohman < dohman@delawareengineering.com>
Tuesday, April 29, ?025 11:34 AM
Curt Nichols
Christopher Maby; manny@fastbuildinc.com; supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
FW: 2022.119.060 Devaney Road Water System, Town of Liberty, Sullivan County
2025-04-25 DOH Comment Response Letter .docx; Combined Set Drawings -
Stamped.pdf; Comments on Devaney Road Water Main Project 04-01-2s.pdf; RE:

Devany

Hi Curt

ljust noticed that you responded to Delaware comments as though they came from NYSDOH...

w
DET-AwARE

ENGINEERING. D.P.C

DAVE OHMAN, P.E.
PRINCIPAL
55 Soulh Moin Slreet I Oneonfo, NY 13820

607 .432.8073 x 302 (officel
607.643.1356 (mobile)

dohmon@deloworeenqineerinq.com

Good afternoon Mr. ltting:
On behatf of Fast Buitd, Detta Engineers is submittingthe project ptans, which have been revised based on your
comment tetter dated Aprit 1 , 2025.

We have atso attached a detailed response tetter to each of the comments.
A DOH form 348 was submitted to the Town, however I am not certain if it was forwarded to you with their
sagnature.

Very Respectfutty

W. Curtis Nichols, PE, LEED-AP
Seniot Project Managet

/,^DEWA
Enginee6, Architects, & Surveyors
4873 NYS Rt.5 Vernon, NY 13476 315.203.8052

Visit us on Ee9qD99! and tl!!glh. and lnstaoram

fhis o-nal fiaycahlahconfrd1ntal intuiatton ll Fu are ml an inlefied rcdp/ahl, t'a ktdly raguesl lhat you clelele fh$ nessrye wii.out loHattutg ot Pmnng

1

From: Curt Nichols <wnichols@DELTA-EAS.COM>

Sent: Friday, April 25,2025 2:37 PM

To: llling, Glenn D (HEALTH) <glenn.illing@health.ny.gov>

Cc: Dave Ohman <dohman@delawareengineering.com>; Menachem Steinberg <manny@fastbuildinc.com>; Christopher
Maby <Cmaby@DELTA-EAS.COM>

Subject: 2022.119.050 Devaney Road Water System, Town of Liberty, Sullivan County



DEI-AWARE ET.TGINEERING, D.P.c.w 55 Sorlh Moin Slreel
Oneonto. New Yo* 13820

Iel: &7.432.n73/Fox: &7 .432.0432
DelqwcreEr€ineering.com

Date: April l, 2025

Subject: Devaney Road Water
Comments on latest report and drawing set

I . Line Hydrants shall be non-draining (NOT PLUCGED) Mueller Super Centurion 250

NON- Draining with swivel hydrant tee.

2. All service lines shall be l" K copper to the curb stops then transition to 3/4" K copper.

3. The Corporation Stops shall be l" Mueller 300.

4. Line Valves to be NRS Resilient Seat gate vales AWWA C-509 Mueller
5. The Curb Box shall be an Eire#2 with Stainless Steel Stationary Rod.

6. HDPE Shall be DR-9 rather than DR-l l.
7. Ductile lron Pipe shall be Class 52 Thickness not pressure Class 52 rated for 350 psi.

8. Water Meters shall be Badger RCDL25 HRE-LCD Encoder with Integral ME Orin
Endpoint, 9 Position, lOFT Lead, Gallons, Torx Screw and Ball Valves, double check

and pressure reducers as approved by The Town of Liberty.

9. Disinfection, pressure and leakage tests get submitted to NYSDOH's local District office,

as well as, the Town W&S dept.

Glenn D. llling, P.E.

Professional Engineer I

NYS Dept. of Health, Middletown District Office

90 Crystal Run Rd., Suite 200

Middletown, New York 10941

(84s) 794-2045
(845) 794-3 ! 65 - Fax

email: slenn.illineOhealth.ny.eo v<mailto: slenn. i llinsA)health.nv. sov>

U Mocbon Avenue bd
Abdry. NY I 2203
518.452rr0

n3 Moin Sireel
Goshen. NY 10924

u5_615_92i2

54] Erood'rioy
Montcello. NY 12701
gy-nt-m7

l6 6l,4otel Streel
Red Hook. NY 125/l
5r8.452. r?O

I 420 ! 6letl Avenue. *202
Port Chester. NY I 0573
9rr9390380



ADEIJTA
4873 NYS Route 5

Vernon, NY 11476

Tet: 115.953.4200

Fax:315.953.4202
www.detta-eas.comENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS

AN ISO 9OO1:2015 CERTIFIED CO,SPANY

Mr Glenn llling, PE
NYSDOH Middletown District Office
90 Crystal Run Rd, Suite 200
Middletown, NY 10941

RE Response to DOH Review Comments
Devaney Road, Water Main Extension
Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, NY
Delta Project No.: 2022.119.060

Dear Mr llling:

The purpose of this letter is to submit responses to additional comments received via email from you on
Aptil 1, 2025. This letter presents the DOH comment in standard text and Delta's response in italics. We
are submitting a full set of revised drawings as a followup to this letter.

1. Line Hydrants shall be non-draining (NOT PLUGGED), Mueller Super Centurion 250, Non-Draining
with swivel hydrant tee.
Response: Paragraph V.1.d on Sheet 302 has been updated to reflect this specification

2. All service lines shall be 1" k copper to the curb stops then transition to %"K copper.
Response: Updates made to Key Note No.5 on Sheet 201 and Paragraph V.3.a on Sheet 302

3. The Corporation Stops shall be 1" Mueller 300.
Response: Update made to Paragraph V.3.c on Sheet 302.

4. Line valve to be NRS Resilient Seat gate valves, AWWA C-509, Mueller
Response: Update made to Paragraph V.2.b on Sheet 302.

5. The Curb Box shall be an Eire#2 with Stainless Steel Stationary Rod
Response: Update made to Paragraph V.3.f on Sheet 302

7. Ductile lron Pipe shall be Class 52 Thickness, not pressure Class 52 rated for 350 psi.

Response: Paragraph lV.3 on Sheet 302 was revised.

"We ore a seamless extension of our clients' organizotions 
- 

-

April25,2025

The reviewer's comments are shown in standard type, and Delta's responses are in rtarbs.

6. HDPE shall be DR-g rather than DR-1 1.

Response: Revision made to detail 2303 on and throughout Paragraph lV.



DELTA ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS, & LAND SURVEYORS, DPC Page 2 of 2

AN l5O 9001:2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY

8. Water Meters shall be Badger RCDL25 HRE-LCD Encoder with lntegral ME Orin Endpoint, 9
Position, 10-Ft lead, Gallons, Tox Screw and Ball valves, double check valve and pressure
reducers as approved by the Town of Liberty.
Response: Paragraph V.j on sheet C-302 was updated to reflect this specified item.

9. Disinfection, pressure and leakage tests get submitted to NYSDOH's local District Office as well as
the Town W&S departments
Response: Paragraph Vll.6 on Sheet 302 was revised to reflect this comment.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time should you have further questions or comments on

the Water Main Extension project on Devaney Road in the Town of Liberty.

Very Respectfully

IW
W Curtis Nichols, PE, LEED-AP
Senior Project Manager

cc Menachem Steinberg, Fast Build

-av(s 

ore o seamless extension of our clients' organizations" 

- -



,:

(
--I-'-i

illi
a

1

\,. ,|, r 1-
rl

I ,l !
I I

n $

@#-rr"t-tQ

ADEITA

c-101

' Ro/



.i.

J

lr

E

I

@#*-'Q
@/ uDrc xY

apg;B

c-102

t--ru



!€E!

I
I

I
I
I

J
I
I

a
@

!
i

rtu Ei

li I It I A-DJUIA

c-201/i\tr lEn txc NrnBuIn moEr



lpi
) t_

/i\y[vE^r'ovrtvEmroE?a r\liE{rDf,r,lritr urrfi o€r&\y=--- ry

zn nrrnrroJomrw lc1louu rro D.nL@_-

ffiffi_.=_
ffiL-#L*--

/ii\ i xo FE rPo6,l ilYErxn DEr r@--

Etffi

r I
EEEra
EEEEEEEEEEE

EEIEB

ADELf,A

c-301

-:4

@E_ /i\ urrr 3rEvE rxo vreE o€ral
@n_ z'n rrm u}f srprmmr osur\r-- /i\ corcnrE rm:sr srm( ocratrfry==-

F---....-+

/i\ wfim xrr elrcrEx os r(r=--



BffiT

#:#RT
!

\9_-

t,*

c-302

Il_---f-,----'-^',<
s

/,;\IYtlfjrx TE srilrE c.rrxEcmx oEr f,(d--

/i\urolcrFEnE DrrmroE r /;\cn vEArErDEr !.
\9=--\*?l==-

I

t.ffiE-

ADIffTA



--rF.--

- tl:lr-'::-:s-_-':::-:n:::-=
EE

AD.JLM

c-303

z-i\ r m m rflopefiorm am r r@:--

/i\ raTER rrix cr*6 D€rar@=,=-



l.d utcher townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Dan Fagnani <dfagnani@delawareengineering.com>

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 1:39 PM

l.dutcher townof liberty.org
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; n.rusan townofliberty.org;
dohman@delawareeng ineering.com
Liberty (T) May 5,2025 Town Board Meeting Agenda ltemsSubject:

Hi Lauire,

Could you add the following items to your agenda for the 5/5 meeting

Swan Lake WWTP SPDES Permit Notice of Violation (NOV)

o Water Treatment Chemical (WTC) for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering Bid Award - Review the RFP

Summary, and consider Accepting the 4/3/25 Slack Chemical proposal - lowest cost - for the water
treatment chemical 5taDloc8837 for the Temporary Sludge Dewatering

Please let me know if you have any questions.

w
DELAWARE

ENGINEERING. D.P.C,

DANIEL FAGNANI, P.E.
PRoJEcT ENGINEER
55 South Moin Slreet I Oneonlo, NY 13820

607.432.80/3 x309 ioffice)
607.316.3977 (mobile)

ello,!lletli@de crwqreenoineer! rcr.com

1



DEI.A,WARE ENGINEERING, D. P.C.w Iet, &7.432.&73
FCIX: 47A32.0432

55 Soufh Moin Slre€l
Oneonto, New York I 3820

Controclor (Low lo High)

TOWN Of UEERTY, t\tY

SWAN LAXE WWIP
TEMP. PRESS DEWATERII{G CIIEMICAL

V€rbalRtP Summ.ry
April16,2025

ShippinS &
tlandlins

Eare 8id Amount (per

1.) Slock Chemicol 2.s2 s 75.m

2.) Surpors ChemicolCo. lnc. s 2.90 s 1@.00

3.) Cleonwolers s 3.78 FOB

4.) s s

s.) 55

6.) ss

Recommended vendor

Allprices are based on 450 t drum deliverys, shipping and handlint may chanSe based on normal delivery sched ule.

s



SLACl(

Slack Chemical Company., Inc

April3,2025

JOAN REDINGTON
ACCOUNT CLERK
TOWN OF LIBERTY
4722 RT.55
SWAN LAKE, NY 12787

Dear JOAN,

Thank you for the opportunity to quote your chemical requirements for the Swan Lake STP
temporary sludge dewatering for the summer of 2025. Listed below, please see the prices quoted by
Slack Chemical for your consideration.

PRODUCT PACKAGING DELIVERED PRICE

Sta t'loc 8837 450# Drum s2.52t#

Slack Chemical delivers in your area on Monday/Thursday.

A five-day lead-time is required on all orders until further notice. Delivery Charye is $75.00 LTL
(Less Than Truckload) or a $150.00 TL (Full Truckload). A $150.00 per hour Demurmge Charge
will be applied after two hours where applicable. Minimum order for delivery is $500.00 (product

only). ln the event ofa refused order, a refusal fee may be applied. Pallet deposits will be 520.00
each. Orders received after 12:00pm (Noon) will be processed on the next business day. All
Slack €mpties need to be wrapped and ready when driver arrives.

Please feel free to call me on my cell at (3l5)778-1209 or in the office at (315) 493-0430 ifyou
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Travis Rumble
Sales Representative
TR/mo
75

Due to curent market volatility, the above pricing is subject to change without notice. Please

confirm pricing at the time oforder. We continue to maintain ample stock levels to meet current
demand. Thank you for your continued business and suppon.



SURPASS CHBMICAL CO. INC.
1254 BROADWAY, ALBAtry, Uy 12204 800-289-8101 518_434_8135-FAX

WWW.SI]RPASSCHEMICAL.COM

PRICE QUOTATION
COMPANY: DelawareEngineering
Billto Delaware Engineering

55 South Main St.
Oneonta, N.Y. 13820

ADDRESS: Liberty T Sewer (Swan Lake)
4722 State Route 55
Liberty NY 12754

ATTENTION: JohnPeterson

PHONE: (607) 432-8013 x313

CONDITIONS, AVAILABILITY, COMMENTS:
Delivery Charge: $ 100

No deposit on container or pallet

Liftgate charge ifneeded: $18.1 1

ITf,iII NO. PRODT'CT

QuoTATloN BY: Tim Clayton - Technical Sales Manager

FOB

TERMS

SHIP VIA

SIZE vOLtINIE PRICf

Destination

lbany, NY
ity Name

Collect

Net 30 days

Surpass Truck
Common Carier
Buyer Pickup
UPS,/FedEx

t\

X

X

x

442950-055 Surfloc 423 450 lb drum 55 sal $2.90 Pound

PRICES AR.E SUBJECT TO CHANGE- THIS QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS.

I-I-I-I-r-IET-I-
-

-
-

DArE Iffil

I



From:
To:
Subject:
Oate:
Attach ments:

Stephen Wardell

lohn Peterson

Fw: Uberty O)
Wedneday. Apfil 16, 2025 2:41:11 Ptl
imaoe003.ino
imaoe0ol.ioo

From: Stephen Wardell

S€nt: Thursday, April 10, 2025 1:46 PM

To:'John Peterson' <jpeterson@delawareengineering.com>

subject: RE: Liberty (I)

Hello lohn,

Polymer pricing for the Liberty, NY job is as follows:

Product:

Packaging:

Terms:

Price:

Charge-Pack

450-Pound Drum

FOB Factory

S3.78lPound

Thank you for this opportunity. Terms are net 30 with established credit.

Steve Wardell

m

o:

s:

315.778.5218

315482-3747

stevewardelltAcleanwaters.us

www.cleanwaters.us

httos://clean-waters- nc.mvshoorfv.com/

E

Cledn Wdte6 is on outho zed Solenis LLC Agent

From: iohn Peterson <jlelerse-n@-deb-wareergineei-ng.ce.t0>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8,2025 10:01 AM

To: Stephen Wardell <5le.vewaldell@Cleamualefi.!-S>

subject: Liberty (T)



o*r1Eo 
srera,

natiu
LY,".j

RECION 2
NEW YORK, N.Y. 1OOO7

April 4,2025

Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Liberty (T)

120 N Main St

Liberty, NY 12754

Re: Notice of Significant Non-Compliance
Swan Lake Sd STP

SPDES Tracking lD No. NY0030252

Dear Supervisor DeMayo:

Based on data reported to the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and reflected in the
EPA's national data system, your facility is currently in Significant Non-Compliance (SNC) due to the
following exceedance(s) of the effluent limit(s) in your New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation (NYSDEC) State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (5PDES) permit, NY0030252:

Violation Date(s) outfall(s) Parameter(s)

8/2024 001-M Phosphorus, total (as P)

72/2024 001-M Phosphorus, total (as P)

Therefore, we are asking you to respond to EPA in writing within thirty (30) days, describing the
cause(s) of the violations, as well as the actions you have taken or will take to address the violations.
Under 6 NYCRR ParlTs1-?.7(el, you may have provided a Report of Noncompliance Event to NYSDEC,

which you may use as a guide for your response with additionaldetails or updates appended.

Via Electronic Mail To: - su pervisordemavo @townoflibertv.ors

This notice is strictly addressing SNC effluent violation reporting over the last two (2) quarters and may
not include all schedule or other effluent violations.

As part of its core compliance monitoring program, EPA works with all state programs, including
NYSDEC, to address facilities in SNC. Our first step in this process as it relates to your facility is to make

sure you are aware of your violations and to ask for explanations of why the violations are occurring
and what you are doing to correct the violations and return to compliance with your permit. For

additional information on SNC, please see:
n odes-sig n ifica nt- non com o lia n ce-s nc-criteria -add ress-vio lation s- no n or
httos://ech o.eoa.gov/re so u rces/gen e ra l-info/ech o-faq.



Please submit your response to me electronically at mcken na.douslas@eoa.sov with a copy to
ereen. katherine@eoa.sov . Please also submit a copy of your response to the NYSDEC Regional Office
(Manju Cherian and Meena George, Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 3, at
maniu.cherian@d ec.nv.gOV meena.seorge@dec.nv.gov) and to the NYSDEC Central Office (Edward
Hampston, Director, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, at edvard.ha mpston @dec.ny.gov). lf you
believe the data was reported in error, please provide an appropriate amendment to your Discharge
Monitoring Reporting (DMR).

Please also note that this is a separate initiative by EPA in working with state programs to address sNc.
Your response to this notice does not relieve you of any requirements established by NYSDEC, your
permit, or Part 750 regulations, and you must continue to comply with these requirements. lf you have
been working with NYSDEC to address these violations, please continue to do so, or you may wish to re-
evaluate your previous response. NYSDEC may take separate compliance or enforcement action
regarding these violations, or EPA may take further action in consultation with NYSDEC.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact your Regional NYSDEC office, or feel
free to contact Ms. Katherine Green of my staff at (272], 637-4226 or green. katherine@epa.sov. lf you

would like to review your facility's compliance hlstory in EPA'S data system, you can enter and search

with your permit number at: X!l!p!r7Cg[9lpig9y. lf there is anything you feel we can help you with,
please let us know.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
JUSTINE MODIGLIANI
Date: 2025.04.04 l4:59:52
-04'O0',

for Doughlas McKenna, Manager

Water Compliance Branch

cc (via email):

Mr. Ed Hampston, P.E., Director, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, Div. of Water, NYSDEC,

Edward.Hampst on@dec.nv.sov
Mr. Don E. Tuxill, P.E., Chief, Upstate Compliance Section, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs,

Div. of Water, NYSDEC, Don.Tuxill@ dec.nv.sov
Mr. Ryan P. Waldron, P.E., Chief, Metropolitan Compliance Section, Bureau of Water Compliance

Programs, Div. of Water, NYSDEC, Rvan.Wa ldron @dec. nv.sov

Ms. Manju Cherian, P.E., Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 3 New Paltz Office,

Maniu.Cherian @d ec. nv.gov

Ms. Meena George, P.E., Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 3 White Plains office,
Meena.George @dec.nv.sov



supervisordemayo townof liberty.o

From:
Sent:
To:
Subjea:

Rose Barnett < rose@arrowheadranch.org >

Saturday, April26,2025 2:39 PM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; n.rusin tow n oflibe rty. o rg
Re: Noise Ordinance

Hi Frank and Nick! Hope att is wettl We are sti[[ waiting on our big wastewater approval from the DEC, but
its moving.

I wanted to let you know there are 3 dates this summer that we would tike to appty for an extension of the
noise ordinance to 10:30pm. As you suggested last year, we woutd tike to put these on the board agenda
and appty for a noise variance:

The dates are
Sat June 1st
Sat June 29st
Sat September 21st

We expect attendance around 50-100 guests max at these events.

trrxtvttll, ltY

Rose Barnett
Proprietor
Arrowhead Ranch & Retreat

845-707-2037
467 Cooley Rood, Parksville, NY 72768

orrowheodronch.org

)

I

i )_,

1



WATER METER INSTALLATION AGREEMENT

This agreement is entered into as of the _ day of _ 2023 by and between Board of
Managers,Swan Manor condominium, c/o its Property Manager, Dependable Management, with
an address at'120 spring road, Monroe, New York'10950 (The 'Condominium') and the Town of
Liberty, a Municipal Corporation, acting on behalf of ils special district, the Route 55 Waler
Districl and the Swan Lake Briscoe Road Sewer District, having its principal place of business at
120 North Main Street, Liberty, New York 12754 (the 'Town').

WTNESSETH

WHEREAS, the condominium is a condominium association located in the Town of
Liberty, Sullivan County, New York (the 'property'); and

WHEREAS, The Condominiums consist of 61 individual condominium residential
dwellings (each a'unil"), each of which is owned by and separately assessed to certain
condominium unit owners (each a "Unit Owner"); and

WHEREAS, currently, there is one water meter and one sewer meter which measures
water usage and sewer discharge for the entire Property; and

WFIEREAS, the Condominium desires lhat individualwater meters be installed on
each of the Units (the "Unit Meters"), in addition to the master water meter that currently exists
(the "Master Mete/'); and

WHEREAS, the Town has agreed to allow for the installation of the Unit Meters under
lhe terms and condilions which are set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, lhe parties, hereto intending to be legally bound, hereby
agrees, as follows:

1 . The Town hereby approves the installation of the Unit Meters. The
installation of the Unit Meters will be at the sole cost and expense of the Condominium. All work
applicable to the installation of the Unit Meters shall be performed by a qualified and, if
applicable, licensed contractor that will be retained by the Condominium and approved in writing
by the Town prior to the commencement of any work to install the Unit Meters. Prior to the
commencement of any work, the contractor retained by the Condominium and approved by the
Town shall provide to the Town evidence of insurance in coverages and limits acceptable to the
Town and naming the Town as an additional insured. All installations of the Unit Meters and any
associated work shall be in accordance with all requirements and specifications ofthe Town, and

the installation shall be subject to approval and inspection ofthe Town. The Unit Meters to be
installed shall be new as opposed to refurbished or rebuilt, produced by a manufacturer

1



acceptable to the Town and be of a design and have all features required by the Town, including
but not limited to the ability to be read remotely by the Town's existing and any future telemetry
systems.

2. The installation of the Unil Meters shall be in addition to the
master water meter and master sewer meter which currently exist. Accordingly, water usage and
sewage discharge shall be measured by the master meters and by the Unit Meters.

3. Upon completion of the installation of the Unit Meters and the
approval of the installation by the Town, the Town will continue reading the master meters and
commence to read each of the Unit Meters. The Town will thereupon bill each Unit for water
consumption based upon the water usage for each particular Unit, as shown on the Unit Meter
installed for that Unit, and to bill each Unit for sewage usage based upon the water usage for
that particular unit in the same manner in which it bills all other single-family residential
properties based upon the quantity ofwater that is used. With respect to water usage and
sewage usage measured by the master meters in excess ofthe total ofthe usage for the Unit
Meters, the additional water usage and sewage usage will be billed to the
Condominium.Accordingly, the Town agrees to bill the Unit Owners based upon the water and

sewage usage of each Unit Meter, and the amount not billed to the Unit Meters shall be billed to

the Condominium. The foregoing shall apply only with respect to billing for operation and

maintenance charges associated with water and sewer service and shall not change in any
respect whatsoever the manner in which the Town imposes separate water unit charges, sewer
unit charges and/or ad valorem taxes upon the Units and the Condominium associated capital
expenses associated with water and sewer service. ln lhe event any charges billed directly to
the Condominium remain unpaid at the time the Town processes the annual re{evy of water and

sewer charges to the upcoming County-Town tax billing, one sixty-first 1/61th of the sum of all of
such unpaid charges shall be r+.levied to the County-Town lax bill for each particular Unit.

4. The Condominium will slructure its governing documents in

such a manner such that each owner of a Unit will be responsible for the maintenance and
repairs of the Unit Meter installed to that Unit, and that the Condominium will be responsible for

the maintenance and repairs ofthe master meters and the infrastructure that services the water
and sewer distribution systems for the development. ln any and all events, the Town shall have

the right to ensure that the master meters, the Unit Meters and the infrastructure which serves
lhe water and sewer distribution systems are maintained in good working order and repaired in

a proper manner, and Condominium and lhe owners of each Unit shall be jointly and severally
obligated for such maintenance and repairs, include all costs and expenses related thereto. The
Condominium shall indemniff and hold the Town harmless with respect to all costs, expenses

and damages, including reasonable attorneys' fees, engineering fees and other professional

fees and out-of-pocket expenses, the Town may incur as result of any failure by the
Condominium to maintain the master meters, the Unit Meters and the infraslructure that serves
the water and sewer distribution systems within the development, or the Unit owners to repair
and,if necessary, replace any Unit Meter that is not operating property. The Town, ils employees,

2



engineers, consultants and agents shall have a right ofentry upon reasonable prior notice,
except in the event ofan emergency, to enter upon the premises and the Units to inspect and, if
necessary, shul-off water service to any particular Unit in the event of failure of any particular
Unit Meter. The Town shall be under no obligation to make any repairs to or replacement of any
Unit Meter that does not function properly. The Town shall be given prior written notice of any
repairs or replacements being made to any particular Unit Meter and shall have the right to
observe such repairs or replacements, inspect and approve the same at the sole cost and
expense of the Unit owner and lhe Condominium in each instance.

6. ln accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law

S109 Condominium is hereby prohibited from assigning, transferring, conveying, subletting or
otherwise disposing of this Agreement, or of its right, title and interest in this Agreement, or its
power to execute this Agreement, to any other person or entity without the prior written consent
of the Town.

7. Each and every provision of law and clause required by
law to be inserted in this Agreement shall be deemed to have been inserted herein. lf any
provision is not inserted through mistake or otherwise, then upon application of either party, this
Agreement shall be physically amended forthwith to make such insertion.

L The Parties have not made any representations or
warranties with respect to the subject matter hereof not set forth herein, and this Agreement,
together with any instruments executed simultaneously herewith, constitutes the entire
Agreement between them with respect to the subject matter hereof. All understandings and
agreements heretofore had between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof are
merged in this Agreement and any such instrument which alone fully and completely expresses
their agreement.

9. This Agreement may not be changed, modified,
extended, terminated or discharged orally, but only by an agreement in writing signed by all of
the parties to this Agreement.

and turther instruments 
"na 

aoJr'runt", r""ffiir;"r1T"rii"::""t::#';;:.1';:::r":liJ
required to effectuate this Agreement and the intents and purposes hereof.

11- This Agreement shall be construed and enforced
in accordance wilh lhe internal laws of the State of New York, without giving effect to the
principles of conflicts law. The venue of any litigation between the parties shall be in the

3

5. The term of this Agreement shall be indefinite, provided that
either party may cancel this Agreement without cause upon giving the other party one hundred
eighty (180) day's prior written notice of cancellation.



Supreme Court of the State of New York, Sullivan County. The prevailing party shall be entitled
to recover ils reasonable attomey's fees.

'12. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of the parties hereto and their heirs, executors, administrators, personal
representatives, successors and assigns.

13. lf any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be
held to be invalid or unenforceable, all other provisions shall nevertheless conlinue in full force
and effect.

14. Any singular word or term herein shall also be read

as in the plural and the use of any gender shall also be read to include the opposite gender

whenever lhe sense of this
Agreement may require it.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have set their hands and seals

or caused these presents to be signed by their duly authorized ofiicers and the corporale seal to
be afiixed as of the day,month and year first above written.

Board of Managers
Swan Manor Condominium

Town of Liberty

By
Tovia Lefkowitz, President, Frank DeMayo, Supervisor

4



Town of Liberty Finance Office
rzo North Main Street

Liberty, NY t2754
(84) z9z-9772

c.gerow@to flibe .o

DATE: May 5,zoz5

TO: Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

FROM: Cheryl Gerow

RE Budget Transfers and Modifications

Please approve the below budget modifications:

Please also approve a budget transfer for Swan Lake Sewer fromXz g7to.6
(transfer to capital) to 32 Br1o.4 (operating fund) in the amount of $Sr,7o9.5o for
the SPDES NOV response as approved at the January 22,2o2S Board meeting.

Budget Modification's for Prior Year Expenses (zoz4 to be paid in zoz5)

Improvements DB 511o.41 $ 8,7oo.oo
Bridge Fund DA s12o.41 $57,ooo. oo
Town Clerk Equipment A 14ro.21 $ r,ooo.oo
Signs A 331o.42 $ 2,8oo.oo

Budget Modification for Current Year
DA 5130.4 $B,Bsz.or

DA z68o $BB9z.ot
Highway Department Insurance Claim--zozz



APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERW REFUSE COLTECTION TICENSE
License expires the 31st day of December following the Date of Issue

ADDRESS:IIo5 AOr,pr ra^3,e. An" Y2-r?ALh L-dVe , p/) l'%q0(52
7

3. TELEPHONE 5rD - \r.q - toOO4
4 vEHicLE L{!5qlb

A-NAME OF OWNER:

B-MAKE OF VEHICLE T.f\Q C,\At

c-LTcENSE PtArE # ?)(054q5D
D-BODY TYPE: zf\ort oPP
E-REGISTRATION#

5. NAME AND ADDRESS OF WHO WILL OPERATE VEHICLE?

PLEASE EMAIL PICTURES OF EACH VEHICLE TO s.spraoue@townoflibertv,crq
IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF PICTURES W/ THE
APPLICATION.
I CERTIFY THAT i AM FAMIUAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
OF LIBERTY AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS APPLYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA AND

GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE RMS AND ND ONS THEREOF.

SIGN RE OF CANT

aDAY OF

BLIC

b-).b.){APPLteA.holir&',tlefNsEoFEE

APPLI I

DATE

PECTED AND APPROVED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

LICENSE ISSUED

ucrrusr + //3-a

DATE

DATE

DATE

RATE SCHEDULE:
prcK uP TRUCK / 1 TON OR OVER.........$ s0.00 PACKER / CONTAINER TRUCK..........$100.00

Commonweallh of P€nnsylvanla
Karen A Papocchia, Nola

Lackawanna County
My comnrission expiresApril 27, 2026

Commission number 1'12532s

ry Public
Seai

l. NAMEoFAPPLTCANT: tr103+.e MnrlnEerhpn+ of Searh ,_/rLlr,

A

-l-t t,

.A'T



't'( )wN o lf LI li l,l l{'l'}'

STONE BID

4124125

JKN Trucking, lnc.

86 Ridge Rd.

Marlboro, NY 12542

Callanan lndustries,

lnc.

PO Box 15097

Albany, NY

Aden Mining &

Materials, lnc

680 Bloomingburg

Bloomingburg

Aden Mining &

Materials, lnc

680 Bloomingburg

East Branch

RH Gon, lnc.
'14 Hortonville Main St

Callicoon, NY 12723

Kays

Trucking, LLC

121 Long Hd.

Callicoon, NY 12723
DELIVEBED FOB DELIVERED FOB DELIVEBED DFT IVERED FOB DELIVERED FOB DELIVERED

#14
(Limestone)

N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B 44.15

#14 (Ledge

Rock)
36.80 r'30.00 37.26 3L.O7 N/8 35.40

#1 24.50 * 17 .lo 25.46 18.20 23.95

#18 *17.S0 23.92 19.08 24.50

23.50 t15.70 24.L8 77.28 22.58

#3 23.50 t15.70 23.62 16.90 23.29

#4 N/B N/B 23.67 + 16.90 22.50

Crusher Run 19.00 * 12.20 19.97 72.97 77.93

#1 & #2 50/50
Ledge Rock

25.00 '*18.20 24.6t +18.20 22.75

Ledge Stone

Sand
22.13 74.72 22.55 23.79

Surge Stone-
Non DOT

20.50 13.70 18.69 * t2.97 N/B

Light Stone
Fil

24.80 18.00 24.O9 +17.55 23.10

@

F08 FOB

N/B 35.18

36

24.30 t22.55

22.25

2,-.ffi

21.80

, n

* L4.25

18-20



Ftarlk Delltlro

(/ii, n "/' t/in . Vn7 e. n, i) o,

Town of Liberty Government Center
I20 North lvluin Street. Lihertl, N(,rr Yot.l( 12754

\lck Rusin
(i' lil.\,htI S.!.',cttt.l

.tipe^ iJ{r&npvo/A k'l\llooih.ft , orp

n nlsil}fii,to$'ootlibenv.oro

March 24. 2025

Tracey O'Malley, Regional Permit Adrninistrator
Division of Environmental Permits, NYSDEC
2l South Putt Comers Rd.
New Paltz, NY 12561

Nadia Ra.isz, Legislotive Chair
Sullivan County Legislature
100 North Streer
Monticello, NY 12701

Andy Stiles, P.E., Regional Director
NYSDOT Region 9
,14 Hawley Street
Binghamton, NY 13901

US Army Corps of Engineers
Nerv York Regulatory District
26 Federal Plz Rm 2l l3
New York. NY 10278-0090

Roben Eggleton, Town ofRockland Superrisor
95 Main Street
Livingston Manor NY, 12758

\\ 1r.ror\ lroflihrr\ 6D TELj8]5-2rl-51 I I

Faxr 845-292-l I l0

RE: Sullivan O&W Rail Trail Parksville to Livingston Manor Connection

To Whom lt May Concem:

Please take Notice that pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQRA") the Torvn of
Liberty desires to acquire lead agency status in regard to the above captioned Prolect. Please inform the

undersigned if you oblect to the Town being lead agency. Said obiecdon must be received by the Town widrin
rhiny (30) days ofrhe dare ofrhis letter (6 NYCRR 617.(r (b)). Ifyon farl to send an obiection tbe Town will
assume drat your agency/entity consents to the Town being lead agency. Please hnd atLached a drafr Short

Environmental Assessmert Form ("EAF'). The Action is currently classified as an Unlisted Action. Please

provide your comrrents to the EAF to Town of Liberty Supervisors Office

Sincerely,

Fri4Z

Frank DeMayo
Town of Liberty Supervisor

Erik Kulleseid Commissioner OPRHP
NYS Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic
Preservation Albany, NY 12238

ory



*i New York State
Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preseryation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

RANDY SIMONS
Commissioner Pro Tempore

April 10,2025

Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

RE Sullivan O&W Rail Trail Parksville to Livingston Manor Connection
Lead Agency Designation

Dear Supervisor DeMayo,

The New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation (OPRHP) has reviewed the Town of Liberty's
State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) notice of proposed lead agency designation for the above referenced action,
received April 1,2025. Accordingtothe information provided, the proposed action involves the construction ofan
extension of the Parksville Rail Trail, construction of a pedestrian bridge, and transfer of land ownership from NYSDOT to
theTown of Liberty. ln response to the Town's requesttoserve as lead agency for environmental review, OPRHP has no
ob.iection.

Also, please note that this letter is speaking on behalf of the Palisades Region of OPRHP and that lead agencies must
coordinate separately with the OPRHP, Division for Historic Preservation - State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) for
issues involving historic/cultural resources.

Due to the scop€ of the project, OPRHP has an interest in the proposed development. We would like to be considered as

an interested agency, and would appreciate updates on the Town's review of this action throughout the SEQR process.

Please send future correspondence relating to this project by mail to me at 625 Broadway 2"d Floor, Albany, NY 12238 or
by email to Ch ristopher. Pelosi@ pa rks. ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Christopher P€losi

Environmental Analyst
NYS OPRH P Palisades Region

OFFICE OF PARKS. RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION I ALBANY, N.Y, 12238 I PARKS,NY,GOV ] (518) 474-0456

CrnrAVl"- P"b"-



./*X- | Department of

-1Pt. I Transportation

KATHY HOCHUI.
Governor

MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ
Commissioner

ANDREW D. STILES, P.E.
Regional Director

April 16, 2025

Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty Govemment Center
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

RE: SEQRA Load Agency Designation
Sullivan O&W Rail Trail - Parksville to Livingston Manor Connection
Town of Liberty
Sullivan County
SEQR #2$,007

The New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT) has no obiection to the Town of Liberty serving
as Lead Agency regarding the subject project. Please consider NYSDOT as an lnvolved Agency regarding
notifications and review of environmental determinations, site plans and project documents, especially
activities that pertain to, or impact State Route 17. NYSDOT received the Short Environmental Assessment
Form and supplemental documents provided. Our comments are outlined below for the town's consideration.

. Please submit the latest set of plans when available.

. NYSDOT Region I Office of Right of Way is currently reviewing Use & Occupancy and Surplus
requests for this pro.iect.

. The applicant should be aware that other permits may apply prior to the commencement of any work
within the State right-of-way. Please direct the applicant to contact the NYSDOT Region 9 Permit Office
at 607-721-8082.

Additional comments may be provided as environmental determinations, site plans, and other prolect
documents are made available to NYSDOT in the future. lf you have any questions regarding this SEQR
response, please do not hesitate to contact me by email at Kathryn.Manoan(Odot.ny.oov or by phone at 607-
721-8254.

Since

Kathryn Mangan
Regional Planning and Program Manager

44 Haw,ley Street, Binghamton, NY 13901 | www.dot.ny.gov



S h ort E nv iro nmental Ass ess ment Form
Part 1 - Project Informalion

Prrl I _ P.o.r.ct Informrtion. Th. rpplicrnt or projc{t sponsor is r6ponlibla for thc compl.tion ofP.rt t. Responses become pan ofthe
application for approval or funding, are subj€ct to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Completc Part I based on
information culrcotly available. lfadditional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any itcm, pleasc answcr as
tho.oughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part l. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to ahe

lcad agency; attach additional pages as nccesssry to supplement any item.

P.rt I - Proj€ct rnd Sponsor Information

Nsme ofAction or Projcct:

PErhville O&W Bail Trail Conn€ction Projecl

Projcct Location (describc. and attach a location map):

Parkwilh Bail T€ilT6ilh€ad noar intarsaction of Fox Mountain Road and Old Rt. 17 in tho Town of Libedy, Sullivan Counry, NY

Bricf Dcscription of Pmposed Action:

T}lo projoi, proposes to conEttuct a,l exbnsion of the ParkSvile Rsll Trail whidr lhcfudes a gono du€l r8ll, asphai trail, a p6dssdan brllgG over a
lrtutary b the l"ittl6 B6a,,6r rcll. Th€ prci€cl atso invoh€s tho lrand ol l6nd o'rrE6hh hom ttt€ NYS O€pt. ol Transpoalatjon to trh6 Torvn ol Ubony
Th€ p(tect wod( will includ6:
- lnslatratk n ol a n6w crossvralk and ped$trian signing/sfipino
- itstalation ol a p€doslrian bddge ov€. a trbutary to th€ Littb B€avor Xill
" congiuclion of an asphafl shared us6 trail lrom Fox Mqrnlain Road to the odginal O&W Raihoad BBd
- conslnrclion ol a stone dust ta adiacent to Fox Mountain Road
- modilicaton to ule parking lot ot th€ Parksvillo Ran Trail lrailhead
Tho raikoad bed b€yond the p.ojecl limils 6xt6nding to the Town ol Rocldand/Liborty boundary has no work proposed, but tho land ownorship will be
tarrslored hqn Stato b Town.

Name ofApplicant or Sponsor:

Frank O€Mayo, Town ot Liberty

Telephono: 84s,292-510

E-Vail' srpe*isorde.ayo@townollib6'ty.org

Addrcss:

1m Norfi Main St.

cityPo:
Lib€rty

State

NY

Zip Code'.

12754

L Do€s the proposed 8ction only involve the lcgislative adoption ofa plan, local law, ordinance,

administ ative rule, or regulation?
IfYes, attsch a narrative description ofthe intent ofthe proposed action and the environmcntal rcsources that
may be affected in the municipality and procecd to Part 2. Ifno, conti[ue to question 2.

NO YES

V
2. Dogs the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding fiom any other govemmcnt Agency?

If Yes, list asency(s) name and permit or app.*t,ll3BEoJ 
lirj:Sr"yffi 

permir. NysDor u6e & occupanc-y Permir,

NO

3. a. Total acreage ofthe site ofthe proposed aclion?
b. Totsl acreage to be physically disturbed?
c. Total acreage (project sitc and any contiguous properties) o$ned

or controlled by the appli.ant or project sponsor?

1-3 acr€s

0 acres

14.76 acrcs

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. E Urban m Rural (non-agriculture) D Indusrrial E commercial EI Residential (suburban)

E Forest I Agriculture A Aquatic E other(Specify):

E Parkland

i'rt'::

Instructions for ComDletine

I

YES

T a



NO YES \1A

n Ta- A permined use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consisient with the adopted comprehensive plao?

5. ls thc proposed action,

a
NO YES

ls the proposed action consistent with the predominant character ofthe cxisring built or natural landscape?

a
NO YESon located in, or docs it adjoin, a state listed Critical Flnvironmental A.ea?7. Is the site olthe proposcd acti

If Yes. identiE

NO YES

a
a

8. a. Will the proposed action rcsult in a substantial incrcase in tramc above prcsent levels?

b. Are public transponation s.rvices available at or near the site ofthe proposed action?

c- Are any pedcstrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site ofthe proposcd
action? @

Na) \.ES9. Docs tltc proposed action meet or excecd the state energy code requiremcnls?

Ifthe prof,os€d action rvill exceed requirements, describe design featurcs and technologies

N/A

\o YES10. will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water s!pply?

lfNo, dcscribc method for providing potable water

NO YESI I- willthe proposcd action connect to cxisting wastewater utilities?

IfNo. describe melhod lor providing waste\raler trcatmcnt

\o YES

a

a

12. a. Does lhe project site contain. or is it substantially mntiguous to. a building, archamlogical site, or district
rvhich is listed on the National or State Register ofllistoric Placcs, or that has been determined b) tie
Commissioner of the NYS Ollice of Parks, Recreation and Hisloric Prese.vation to be eligible for listing on the

Slatc Registcr of Historic l'laces?

b. ls the projcct site. or an) ponion ofit, located in or adjaccfl! to an area desi8naled iu sensitive lbr
archacoloSical stcs oh thc NY Statc Historic Presen'ation Ofllcc (SHPo) archaeological site invcntory?

\o
a

ll. & Does an! portion ofthe site ofthe proposed action, or lands adjoining thc proposed action, contain
wetlands or other u'alerbodies regulated by a federal, s|atc or local a8cncy?

b. Would the proposed aclion physically alter, or encroach into, any exisring wetland or waterhody?

I f Yes. identif_,- the rvedand or \+aterbod) and exlent ofaltcra{ions in square feet or acres: 

-

I

tr

a t]l

Itr lr

tr
u

I

lul tr

Etr

I

T

tr

tr
a tr

II

I

YES



t4 Identily the typical hahirat,pes that occuI on, or are likely tote found on the project site. Check all thar apply

\o YES
Federal govemment as threatened or endangcred?

Aulomalically answe.6d . Northern Long.Eared 8at and Monarch Butt€dly

15. Does the sire ofrhe proposed action contain any species of animal. or associared habitats. listed b! lhe Srale or

NO Yl:SIs the project site located in rhe 100-year flood plan?t6

a
YESNO

V
17. Will the p.oposed action crcate storm water discha.ge, either from point or non-point sourres?
lfYes.

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacen( propenies?

b. Will storm tr"t€r discharges be dirccted lo cstablished conleyance systcms (runoffand storm drains)?
If Yes, bri.lly describe:

The cunenl drainago system consisls ol surlace runofl which is convoyed to roadside Swales and a slormwator del€ntion basrn that
indudes an erisling culvorl to convay wator to the kihuta.y ol lh€ Littl6 86avff Kill. This dlven will he exlen.l€d lor new grading limds.
All olhgr drainago will b€ handled through sudac€ runol{ or colloction ol lrailside swalos thal lollow oxisling oultall drainage pallems.

\o YESI 8. Does the proposed action includc construction or othcr activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.9., retention pond, waste laSoon, dam)?

IfYes. explain the pu.pose and size ofthe impoundment:_

NO

YIS20.Hss the site ofthe proposed action or an adjoining propertv becn the subject ofrcmcdiation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous wastc?
If Yes. dcscribe:

I CERTTFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

'l-itle

Applicanuspon

Signature

PRINT FORM

lShoreline @ Forest f] Agricultural,/grasslands @ Early mi<l-successional

Awerland fl Urban fl Suburban

a u
I

I

tr a

Ia T
I

19. Has thc site ofthc proposcd action or an adjoining property bccn the location ofan active o. closed solid waste

management facility?
lfYes. d.scribe, Eltr

I

NO

EII

o,",.{rqhs
I



LAURIE DUTCHER, CMC, RMC
292-5110
TOWN CLERK
131 0

(845)

FAX (845) 292-

TOWN BOARD TO SERVE AS LEAD AGENCY.PARKSVITLE O&W RAIL TRAIL CONNECTION

PROJECT

The Town Board to serve as Lead Agency for SEQR for the Parksville O&W Rail Trall Connection
Project.

Motion:
Seconded

4 AYES

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember lohn Lennon

Carried

State of New York
County of Sullivan County
Office of the Clerk of the Town of Liberly

This is to certify that l, Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk of the Town of Liberty in said Coun9 of Sullivan, have compared
the foregoing copy of the Resolution with the original now on flle in this office, and that the same is a conect and true
transcript of such original and the whole thereof.

ln Witness \ /hereof, I have hereunto set my hand and aftixed the seal of said Town this 20h day of March, 2025.

Laurie Dutcher
Town Clerk of the Town of Liberly
Sullivan County, New York

TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF LIBERTY

120 NORTH MAIN STREET
LIBERTY, NEWYORK 12754

www. l. d utcher@townofl ibertv. oro



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD N/EETING

119 NORTH IV1AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: 4/7 /25

TIME: 6:30 P.t\,4.

At the Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 4/7/25 at 6:30 p.m.,
the following were present:

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank Delvlayo

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Lennon

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT:

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La u rre Dutc he r

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken neth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Confidential Secreta ry Nicl.. Ru sin

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MEENNG SUMMARY

The Town of Liberty held a public hearing to discuss various local laws and town matters. The

meeting began with a motion to close the public hearing for local law number three, followed by

the introduction of Andrew Arias from Cooper Arias, who presented the town's audit report. The

audit revealed that the town's major operating funds, including the general fund and highway
funds, performed better than budgeted, with significant increases in fund balances due to
h igher-tha n-expected revenues and lower expenses.

The board discussed and voted on several motions, including the adoption of local laws, approval
of insurance proposals, and authorization of various contracts and expenditures. Notably, the
board decided not to move forward with the proposed changes to the planned unit
development (PU D) law, following public opposition. lnstead, they will consider revisiting the
PUD law during the comprehensive plan review.

Public participation included concerns about the condition of roads in Presidential Estates, the
transparency of board meetings, and the need for a moratorium on PUD applications untilthe

Page 1114



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 4/7 /2s

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

comprehensive plan is completed. The board also discussed onSoing issues such as addresslng

eyesores

CORRESPONDENCE

OUTGOING

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board does hereby accept the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
4 AYES Carried

NEW BUSINESS

AUDIT PRESENTATION BY ANDREW ARIAS

Andrew Arias from Cooper Arias presented the town's audit report. The audit revealed that the
town's ma.jor operatinB funds, including the general fund and highway funds, performed better
than budgeted, with significant increases in fund balances due to h igher-than-expected revenues
and lower expenses.

P age 2174

INCOMING:
1. Correspondence from Sophia Medina opposing the PUD.

2. Correspondence from Luis Delesus opposing the PUD.

3. Correspondence from Patrick Killian opposing the PUD.

4. Correspondence from Jean Dermer opposing the PUD.

5. Correspondence from David Brittenham & Carolyn Summers opposing the PUD.

6. Correspondence from Claire Mencke opposing the PUD.

7. Correspondence from the Catskill Clean Water Fund (Paul Edelstein) opposing the PUD.

8. Correspondence from lvlaggie lvlatullo opposing the PUD.

9. Correspondence from Carolyn Worstell, PP, AICP, on behalf of Liberty Town Matters,

opposing the PUD.

10. Correspondence regarding a resolution to grant a tax exemption to eligible Volunteer
Firefighters as provided for by Real Property Tax Law.

11. Copy of quarterly expenditure report submitted by the Finance Director.

12. Correspondence from Sabrina Artel opposing the PUD.



TOWN OF LIBERW BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE.. 4/1/75
Tlt\zl E: 6:30 P.tvl.

SUPERVISOR DEMAYO

Thank you all for your contribution. I will be making a recommendation to the board because
there were a lot of comments made with some suggestions, some valid suggestions that I

thought were certainly worth looking into and one of the things that was mentioned repeatedly
is that why are we doing this now? We should wait for the population to come up in the
summer, should consider re-examining this as part of the comprehensive plan and I agree. So

we're not, again, we will have to hear from the board, we have no intention on asking for a vote
on this. Probably not for any time soon. We still have to read through some of this stuff and
probably, just my recommendation, is going to be to just set it aside until we go through the
comprehensive plan so that we can all have a chance to look at this and other issues there.
There's going to be a lot of issues besides the PUD. There's going to be things like accessible

housing units. We are going to have to take a look at some other issues that have been brought
up here before, other zoning issues too that are going to have to be taken a look at. So lthink
we'll put this on the list of things to review during the comprehensive plan. So that's my
statement.

VINCENT MCPHILLIPS

Yes, I think it's pretty obvious that for the last three meetings we had on this PUD that, the public

is not for the PUD. I've read all the comments and there's over, I believe my last count was 27

comments from the residents of our town. So, that being said, that says to me the Town of
Liberty residents do not want a PUD. So I see no problem with wanting to bring up a motion right
now to vote to do away with the new PUD law and let's vote on it and then we all know where

everyone stands on the PUD. That's my motion.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PTANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD) CLOSED

The Town Board closes the Public Hearing for lntroductory Local Law No. 1of 2025 entitled
"Zoning" with regard to Planned Unit Developments.

Motion: Su pe rvisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember John Lennon
4 AYES CARRIED

TOWN BOARD RUECTS INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. 1OF 2025 ENTITLED "ZONING'WITH
REGARD TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS (PUD)

The Town Board voted to reject Introductory Local Law No. 1 of 2025 entitled "Zoning" with
regard to Planned Unit Developments (PUD)

Motion: Cou ncilmem ber Vincent lVcPhillios

Page 3114



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD N/EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE.4/7/7s
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Second: Councilmember John Lennon

NO: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
3 AYES CARRIED

ADOPTION OF INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO 2 OF 2025 ENTITLED "A LOCAL LAW AMENDING

SECTION 314 OF CHAPTER 31 ENTITLED "PIANNING BOARD", AS LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2025

The Town Board adopts lntroductory Local Law No. 2 of 2025 entitled "A local law amending

Section 31-4 of Chapter 31 entitled "Planning Board", as Local Law No. 2 of 2025.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

4 AYES CARRIED

ADOPTION OF INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO.3 OF 2025 ENTITLED % LOCAL I.AWAMENDING

THE CODE WITH RESPECT TO THE IMPOSITION OF FINES", AS LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF 2025.

The Town Board adopts Introductory Local Law No. 3 of 2025 entitled "A local law amending the
Code with Respect to the lmposition of Fines", as Local Law No. 3 of 2025.

Motion: Councilmember.lohn Lennon
Second: Councilmember Bru ce Davidson

4 AYES CARRIED

The Town Board approves the NYlVllR Insurance Proposal in the amount of 5223,635.21, which

was an increase of approximately 4o/o from 2024.

Motion: Councilmember lohn Lennon

Second: Councilmember Vincent lvlcPhillips

4AYES CARRIED

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Town Board approves the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk

1/30/2s

2/3/2s
2/1,9/25

3/11/2s

Motion: Su pe rvisor Frank DefVayo

APPROVAL OF NYMIR INSURANCE PROPOSAT

o Worksession lVtg.
o Monthly Worksession I\,4 tg.
o Scoring Summary RFQ s

o Reg. tr/tg.

Page4l14



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH I\,4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: 4/7 /25

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Second: Councilmember John Lennon
4AYES CARRIED

MOTION AUTHORIZING THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO PROCEED WITH SEMNG UP "STRIPE" TO

PROCESS CREDIT CARDS THROUGH OPENGOVAND AUTHORIZATION TO MANAGE THE ACCOUNT

The Town Board authorizes the Finance Director to proceed with setting up "Stripe" to process

credit cards through OpenGov and authorization to manage the account.

Motion: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Second: Councilmember John Lennon
4 AYES CARRIED

MOTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE THE GENERATOR MAINTENANCE

CONTRACT WTH STARK TECH SERVICE' LLC.

The Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to execute the Generator Maintenance Contract with

Stark Tech Services, LLC., in the amount of 51,961 .20.

Motion: Councilmember.lohn Lennon

Second: Su pe rviso r Frank Deltzlayo

4 AYES CARRIED

TOWN BOARD AUTHORIZES THE RELOCATION OF THE WHITE SUTPHUR SPRINGS CHRISTMAS

LIGHTS SERVICE

The Town Board authorizes the relocation of the White Sulphur Springs Christmas Lights Service

by Eastern Electrical Contracting in the amount of 5620.00.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent lr/ cPh illips

Second: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
4AYES CARRIED

REQUEST BY LEISAH SWENSON TO CREDIT PORTION OF HER FERNDALE WATER BILL

The Town Board denies the request by Lelsah Swenson to credit a portion of her Ferndale Water
Bill. The Supervisor will send a letter.

sToNE BrD SET FOR 4l24l2s
Page 5114

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
4AYES CARRIED



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IVAIN STREET, tIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE. 4/t /25
Tll\4E:6:30 P.M.

The Town Board sets the Stone Bid for 4/24/25 at 11:00 a.m. at the Town Clerk's Office, 120

North Main Street, Liberty.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Su pe rvisor Frank DeMayo
4AYES CARRIED

ACKOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE REQUIRED EXAMINATION AND/OR AUDIT WAS DONE ON THE

JUSTICE COURTS RECORDS FOR THE YEAR 2024

The Town Board of the Town of Llberty does hereby acknowledge that the required examination
and/or audit was done on the lustice Court's records for the year 2024.

Motion:
Seconded:
4 AYES

Councilmem ber Bruce Davidson

Councilmember John Lennon

CARRIED

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT S71,673,24

The Town Board approved a voucher for Empire State Development for 1% of the grant amount
and reimbursement of out-of-pocket public hearing-related expenses for 51f3.24, for a total of
577,673.24.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Abstain: Co u ncilperso n Vincent lvlcPhillips

4AYES CARRIED

ACCEPTANCE OF BID FROM TAM ENTERPRISES, INC. FOR SLUDGE DISPOSAL SERVICES

The Town Board accepted the bid from Tam Enterprises, lnc. for Sludge Disposal Services at a

cost of .21 per gallon for Liquid Sludge Disposal and 5225 per gallon of Dewatered Sludge
D is posa l.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember John Len non
Abstain: Councilperson Vincent McPhillips
4AYES CARRIED

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF A TEMPORARY SLUDGE DEWATERING PRESS FOR THE

THE SWAN LAKE SEWER DrSTRrCr, AT MAXTMUM ESTTMATED COST OF s101,750.00, AND

Page 6114



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE:4/7/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

PAYMENT THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF THE SUM OF S1O1,75O.OO FROM THE SWAN IAKE
SEWER DISTRICT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND.

the Town of Liberty Senior Citizen's Center, 119 North tr4ain Street, Liberty, New York, in said

Town, on the 7th day of April,2025 at 6:30 p.m. prevailing time

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor DeMayo and upon roll being called, the

following were

PRESENT: Su pe rvisor Frank DelVayo

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember lohn Len non

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

ABSENT Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

The following resolution was introduced by Supervisor Frank DeMayo, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Councilmember John Lennon, to wit

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF ATEMPORARY SLUDGE

DEWATERING PRESS FOR THE SWAN LAKE SEWER DISTRICT, AT

MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COST OF S1O1,75O,OO, AND PAYIVENT

THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF THE SUM OF S101,750-OO
FROM THE SWAN LAKE SEWER DISTRICT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND.

BE lT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sulllvan County, New York, as

follows

Section 1. The lease of a Temporary Sludge Dewatering Press for the Swan Lake Sewer

District, at a maximum estimated cost of 5101,750.00, and the expenditure of the sum of
PageTlL4

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, held at



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE 4/112s
Tll\.4E: 6:30 P.M.

S101,750.00 from the Swan Lake Sewer District Capital Reserve Fund to pay such maximum

estimated cost is hereby authorized and approved

Section 2. The action authorized has been determined to constitute a Type ll Action

as defined in 6 NYCRR 9617.5(cX1), (2), (31) and (32) of the regulations promulgated pursuant to

the State Environmental Quality Review Act, for which environmental review is not required

Section 3. The plan for financing of such maximum estimated cost of 5101,750 is by

the appropriation and expenditure of the sum of S101,750 from the Swan Lake Sewer District

Capital Reserve Fu nd

Section 4. Within ten (10) days after the adoption of this resolution, the Town Clerk

shall post on the Town sign board and publish in the Sullivan County Democrat, the official

newspa per of the Town, a notice in conforma nce with the req u irements of Section 90 of the Town

Law of the State of New York

Section 5. This resolution is adopted subject to permissive referendum

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo voting AYE

Cou ncilperson Dean Farrand voting ABSENT

Councilperson Vincent McPhillips voting NO

Councilperson .lohn Lennon voting YES

Cou ncilperson Bruce Davidson voting

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

YES

Page 8114

resu lting as follows:



TOWN OF LIBERW BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH IV1AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE: 4/7 /25
TltvlE: 6:30 P.M.

APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FOR THE REPAIR OF THE LOOMIS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CI.ARIFIER

The Town Board approved the proposal from Koester Associates, lnc. in the amount of
51.4,386.25 for the repair of the Loomis Wastewater Treatment plant Clarifier and do hereby
direct the Town Attorney to draw up the necessary Capital Reserve paperwork.

Motion: Councilperson Vincent McPhilllps
Second: Councilmember John Lennon

4AYES CARRIED

AUTHORIZATION FOR DEIAWARE ENGINEERING TO DRAFT AN ANSWER TO THE EPA NOTICE OF

SIGN I FICANT NON-COMPLIANCE LETTER

The Town Board authorized Delaware Engineering to draft an answer to the Environmental
Protection Agency's non-compliance letter in accordance with the Town's agreement with
Delaware E nginee ring.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

NO: Councilmember Vincent lvlc P h illips
3 AYES CARRIED

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Containers

2. Fence ln/Fence Out

3, AIRBNB

4. Update of Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the
Park & Recreation Building.

2. Fines (sent to xx g/tt/ztl
3. Solar

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

5. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

6. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Page 9114



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE 4/7 /25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

NANCY LEVINE

First of all, I'd like to thank Cheryl for the exceptionaljob she does and as a person who has dealt

with Cheryl and Laurie for many years, Laurie also, you do an exceptionaljob and ljust want to
thank you publicly for the job that you do. Both are unbelievable. Okay. So once again, members

of the community are gathered to demonstrate our displeasure with proposed new PUD law and

we are pleased that you have decided to listen to the people. However, the current PUD law not

used once in 40 years is still in effect. This means that A PUD application can still be forthcoming
in the near future under the existing law. Once again, the board sits before a packed room or a

full room filled with residents who want neither a PUD law for Liberty nor a S40 million sewer
pla n for Swan Lake.

Nevertheless, you continue to push proiects that are obviously top priorities on your agenda

even though the residents who elected you were totally opposed. The fact is that you did not
move forward on the sewer plant we all agreed on for 686,000 gallons per day almost four years

ago because it was not the 960,000 gallon per day you want for nefarious reasons, adding insult
to injury. We are not even told the truth. At the sewer presentation held in Swan Lake, we were
specifically told that out of district users would not be included in the project. Lo and behold, at
the last presentation on the sewer project, we find out according to data provided by Delaware
Engineering, that at least 21o/o of the increased capacity is destined for out of district users and
potentially much more. You knew thls at the time of the first presentation.

Why am I bringing this up? You asked because this quite obviously ties into your grand plan for
Liberty. You have been relentless in trying to push these two projects through in spite of the fact
that many of the people who voted for you are opposed to them for valid reasons. Furthermore,
you passed three resolutions on Swan Lake, but it took many weeks to provide answers to basic
questions that lrzlichael Edwards posed pertaining to these resolutions and some are still
unanswered. Either you passed the resolutions without understanding the ramifications or you

were intentionally withholding key information. Which conclusion shall we draw?

Page 10 l14

There are still questions for which we have no answer. When and under what circumstances will
bonds authorized by the 40 million bond resolution actually be sold? Where is the off ramp? We
were promised in the charts you presented as part of your response, you included figures for a

plant at 425,000 gallons per day, which we have now, and a plant at 960,000 gallons per day.

This means you are looking at only two options, one of which is not big enough and won't fix our
problems, and one of which no one wants or needs except you. Where's the chart for a plant at
686,000 gallons per day, which would be the off ramp we were told we would have. People
should be aware that the fact is the DEC does not dictate to the town what size the plant should
be. Yet the board, with the exception of Councilman McPhillips, voted yes to a S40 million bond
resolution.



MICHAEL BARTON

N,4y name is lVichael Barton. I'm here tonight on behalf of Presidential Estates, the Homeowners
Association at Swan Lake. I'm just asking for a simple request for the board to take under
advisement, the condition of the roads which are owned and maintained and operated by the
Town of Liberty up on the property because they're atrocious right now. l've asked for the last

two years, Supervisor Dewitt to let's get things done, and they're just patching potholes. These

roads are eroding at this point. lt's providing a dangerous situation. As many of you know, a lot
of my homeowners are religious. They have to walk on Saturdays to get to their shul as such

numerous ones that fall. My concern is twofold. One, their safety, two potential litigation from
them in regards to the condition of the roads because falling in potholes. So, l'm just requesting

that it gets looked into. lVlaybe have a discussion with Supervisor Dewitt to see if we can come
up with a solution up there to make these roads much safer for everybody. Thank you.

CORA EDWARDS

lr4y name's Cora Edwards. I live at 1495 Briscoe Road. My comment has to do with the open
meetings law, it's my understanding that the open meetings law, if ljust go really quick and

actually go to the preamble, it's very clear that the open meetings law, particularly meetings, the
public has a right to attend meetings of public bodies, llsten to debate, and watch the decision
making process and, so in that regard, it kind of boggles my mind when I hear about meetings
with a quorum that aren't public and have not been put on notice. Legal notice in advance what
the legislative declaration of the open meetings law says is it is essential to the maintenance of a

democratic society that the public business be performed in an open and public manner, and
that the citizens of this state be fully aware of and able to observe the performance of public

officials and attend and listen to the deliberations and decisions that, excuse me, that go into the
making of public policy.

Page 11 114

TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IV1AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE: 4/7 /25

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

ln spite of this fact, this supervisor will have long since sailed into his personal sunset, maybe
even before his term has ended. By the time the long-term irreversible effects of a so-called
leadership take root Frank, it is difficult to understand what your motivation could be for this.
Although we have all heard plenty of opinions about what your motivation actually is. lt is
certainly not the wellbeing of our town. You'll be remembered for doing more than any other
individual to destroy the parts of the Town of Liberty that we value and love, especially the
natural beauty. This then will be your legacy and the legacy of anyone else on the board who
votes in favor of a weak, and misguided PUD law is now finished. Who votes to keep the old PUD

law and a giant sewer plant for outside users? Councilman Lennon and McPhillips were smart
enough to listen to what the residents wanted. The first time you tried to push it through PUD

through in Swan Lake, l!4r. Davidson was not yet part of the board. Not, withstanding the
comprehensive plan, you should get rid of the old PUD law in its entirety. Thank you.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH N/AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
Dpf,E:4/7125

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

The people must be able to remain informed if they are to retain control over those who are

their public servants. lt is the only climate under which the common wheel will prosper and

enable the governmental process to operate for the benefit of those who created it. I want to
take a moment to thank everybody who did make a public comment, who did write their
comments down, who have come to these meetings because a lot of things happen below the

level, right? We only see the tip of the iceberg is what I'm trying to say right now. This is the tip
of the iceberg and, we had to cajole or make a public statement in order to even have the
agendas posted in 24 hours. That's a law. The law ls also, if you have a quorum, which is three or
more people in a meeting, it has to have a notice. lt has to be made public. And that's why we

end up with decisions like one person Al Fusco writing the specifications for a pavilion since

2018. The grant money's been sitting there and what if Al Fusco gets the contract? So I'm really,

really glad that everybody got to see the budget and as well as the way decisions are being made

and that any meeting with three council people is made public with the sufficient notice that the
open meetings law specifies, and excuse me for all my m ispron u nciations. Thank you.

WONNE GOMEZ

lVy name is Yvonne Gomez and I'm a taxpayer and resident of liberty. I appreciate that you have
arrived at a similar conclusion that we have all arrived and that the comprehensive plan is

essential to evaluate any PUD law. So I am speaking today and asking now that you struck this
edit revision, that you extend the moratorium on any PUD'S. I would go as far and say that you

strike it from the existing law, from our zoning law, but I would ask that you also put a

moratorium on it until the comprehensive plan is complete. Thank you.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Mncent McPhillips

r Nothing to report

Councilmember John Lennon

Asked for an update regarding the eyesores around town that we've discussed severaltimes. I

know the Building Department has been looking into these issues for several months, but I

haven't received any communication about the outcomes. Specifically, I believe there are

situations on East Hill and Loomis, among a few others, that were to be addressed. Can you

provide me with any information on whether these properties were cited or if any action has

been taken?

The Supervisor advised that a couple were in court.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Page L2 l!4



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH IV1AIN SIREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE 4/7 /2s

Tttr/E: 6:30 p.M

o 4/15 RCAP

Councilmember Dean Farand

e Absent

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

o Advised the Board that the repairs to the fuel system at the Highway Dept. will be about

s20,000.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:43 p.m. to discuss Personnel.

Motion: Supervisor Frank Detvlayo

Second: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
4 AYES CARRIED

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at 7:59 p.m

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Vincent lVlcP h illips
4 AYES CARRIED

PAVILION AT WALNUT MT.

The discussion revolves around a proposal for a pavilion design from Fusco, with approximately

S230,000 remaining in a grant that has been extended until July, potentially with one more
extension. Al has a pavilion design available, potentially costing $2,000 for the same size or
55,000 for a larger version (40x60) with adjusted drawings. The option of including a concrete
floor as a deduct alternate is also being considered due to prrce concerns.

John has explored other suppliers, but there's uncertainty about their understanding of the
project and pricing, with quotes ranging from s100,000 to s125,000. There are requirements
regarding prevailing wages and specifications required by DASNY to ensure compliance with
competitive bidding regulations. Discussion includes the importance of not circumventing the
bidding process and ensuring fair competition among suppliers.

FUSCO TO PUT TOGFTHER BID PACKAGE FOR WALNUT MT. PAVILION

The Town Board authorized Fusco to prepare a bid package for a 40 X 60 pavilion with a concrete
floor, including an alternate option to remove the concrete floor.

Page 13 114



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE: 4/7 /25
Tlt\4 E: 6:30 P.fvl.

Motion: Supe rvisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember B ruce Davidson

4AYES CARRIED

MOUNTAINVIEW MEADOWS

Amber Swindon, who was taking the place of Joel Kohn, spoke regarding Mountainview
ll4eadows MHP on Rt. 52. She advised they are seeking to amend the 2015 sewer agreement,
and to add 34 additional lots, which would increase the capacity by 12,000 gallons per day.

However, concerns were raised by Foreman Damon Knack from the Water and Sewer
Department regarding the capacity of the Loomis system and potential infiltration issues,

especially during heavy rains. lt was recommended that an engineer review the prolect before
proceeding, and a $5,000 escrow was proposed to cover engineering reviews and l&l testing.
The board agreed to request this escrow to move forward with the examination of the
amend ment.

TOWN BOARD REQUESTS S5,OOO ESCROW FOR MOUNTAINVIEW MEADOWS

The Town Board request that Mountainview IVeadows MHP puts 55,000 into escrow so that our
engineers can review with the Water & Sewer Department and for observation and/or testing of
t&r.

Motion: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidso n

4AYES CARRIED

ADJOURN

Motion: Councilmember Vincent lvlcPh illips
Second: Councllmember John Len non
4AYES CARRIED

Respectfully submitted,

La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 14 114

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: 04/21,/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

At the Regular lvleeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 4/27/2025 at 6:30
p.m., the following were present:

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank Defvlayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Lennon

Councilmember B ruce Davidson

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk La u rie Dutcher

AIJO PRESENT:

Town Attorn ey Kenneth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Con fident ia I Secretary N ick Rusin

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MEETING SUMMARY

The Town Board meeting covered several key topics, including the approval of various monthly
reports and audits, the upgrade of the fuel master system at the Highway Department, and the
expenditure from the Loomis Sewer Capital Reserve fund for repairs. The board also discussed

the elimination of the Planned Unit Development (PU D) law, with members expressing concerns
about its impact on local development. Additionally, the board considered a motion to revisit the
design specifications for a heavy timber pavilion, with a focus on cost and engineering
requirements. Public participation included expressions of gratitude for the board's decision to
eliminate the PUD law and concerns about the comprehensive plan's progress. The meeting
concluded with a motion to enter an executive session to discuss employee negotiations, shared
services for HR, and pending litigation.

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1. Copy of Park & Recreation meeting minutes of 3/4/25

ABSENT:



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IVIAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE. 04/21,/2s
TIVIE; 6:30 P.M.

2. Correspondence from Whiteman, Osterman & Hanna, LLP, regarding the Town of
Fallsbu rg 239 Review.

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board accepts the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
5 AYES Carried

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board does hereby approve the following monthly reports:
o Town Clerk's Report 3D5
r Revenue & Expense Report 3/25
o Su pervisor's Report 3/25

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

5 AYES Carried

APPROVAL OF AUDITS

The Town Board does hereby approve the audit as follows

. April, 2025 Abstract Claims #495 to #648 totaling 5444,416.60.
o March, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #67 to #92 totaling 5281.,677.O1..
o March, 2025 Post Audit Claims #464 to #494 totaling S137,200.55.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson
5 AYES Carried

2

OUTGOING:

1. Correspondence from Supervisor DeMayo to Tony Signorelli, Regional Traffic Engineer,

requesting a speed study from the Liberty Roundabouts to Twin Bridge Rd.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVlEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE.04/21/2s
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

APPROVAT OF PROPOSAL FOR UPGRAOE TO FUEL MASTER SYSTEM

The Town Board approved the proposal submitted by American Petroleum Equipment
Construction for Fuel Management System Upgrade at the Highway Department in the amount
of S18,911.7s.

Motion:
Seconded

5 AYES

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember lohn Lennon
Ca rried

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN UPGRADE OF THE FUEL MASTER SYSTEM ATTHE

TOWN OF LIBERTY TOWN HIGHWAY FAOLIry AT MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COSI OF

S15,OOO.OO, AND PAYMENTTHEREFOR BYTHE EXPENDITURE OFTHE SUM OF

S15,OOO.OO FROM THE TOWN OF LIBERTY TOWN BARN CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, held at

the Town of Liberty Senior Citizen's Center, 119 North lVain Street, Liberty, New York, in said

Town, on the 21't day of April, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. prevailing time

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Delvlayo and upon roll being called, the

following were

PRESENT: Su pervisor Frank Defvlayo

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember.John Lennon

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

3

ABSENT



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE. 04127/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

The following resolution was introduced by Councilmember lohn Lennon, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Councilmember Bruce Davidson, to wit

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN UPGRADE OF THE FUEL IV1ASTER

SYSTEM AT THE TOWN OF LIBERTY TOWN HIGHWAY FACILITY, AT

MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COST OF S15,OOO,OO, AND PAYMENT

THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF THE SUIVl OF S15,OOO.OO FROM

THE TOWN OF LIBERTY TOWN BARN CAPITAL RESERVE FUND.

BE lT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, as

follows

Facility at a maximum estimated cost of S15,000.00, and the expen d itu re of the sum of S15,000.00

from the Town of Liberty Town Barn Capital Reserve Fund to pay such maximum estimated cost is

hereby a uthorized and approved

Section 2. The action authorized has been determined to constitute a Type ll Action

as defined in 6 NYCRR 9617.5(c)(2) and (31) of the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State

Section 3. The plan for financing of such maximum estimated cost of S15,000.00 is by

the appropriation and expenditure of the sum of S15,000.00 from the Town of Liberty Town Barn

Capital Reserve Fund

Section 4. Within ten (10) days after the adoption of this resolution, the Town Clerk

shall post on the Town sign board and publish in the Sullivan Countv Democrat. the official

newspaper of the Town, a notice in conformance with the requirements of Section 90 of the Town

4

Law of the State of New York

Section 1. The upgrade of the Fuel Master System at the Town of Liberty Highway

Environmental Quality Review Act, for which environmental review is not required.



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD I\,{EETING

119 NORTH I\,4AIN STREET, tIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE: 04/21,/25
TIME: 6:30 P.lv1.

Section 5. This resolution is adopted subject to permissive referendum

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

res u lting as follows

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo voting AYE

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd voting AYE

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips voting AYE

Councilmember John Lennon voting AYE

Councilmember Bruce Davidson voting AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REPAIR OF A CLARIFIER FOR THE LOOMIS SEWER

DISTRICT, AT MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COST OF S14,4OO.OO, AND PAYMENT

THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF THE SUM OF S144OO.OO FROM THE LOOMIS

SEWER DISTRICT CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, held at

the Town of Liberty Senior Citizen's Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, in said

Town, on the 21't day of April, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. prevailing time

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Delr4ayo and upon roll being called, the

PRESENT: Supervisor Frank Det\4ayo voting AYE

Councllmember Dean Farra nd voting AYE

CouncilmemberVincent lvlcPhillips voting AYE

Councilmember John Lennon voting

5

AYE

following were:



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IVAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
D^rE 04/21/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson voting AYE

The following resolution was introduced by Councilmember John Lennon, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Supervisor Frank DeMayo, to wit

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE REPAIR OF A CLARIFIER FOR THE

LOOIV]IS SEWER DISTRICT, AT MAXIIVUI\,1 ESTII\,IATED COST OF

514,400,00, AND PAYIVENT THEREFOR BY THE EXPENDITURE OF

THE SUM OF S14,4OO-OO FROIV THE LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND.

BE lT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Liberty, Sullivan County, New York, as

f o llows

Section 1. The repair of a clarifier for the Loomis Sewer District at a maximum

estimated cost of S14,400.00, and the expenditure of the sum of S14,400.00 from the Loomis

Sewer District Capital Reserve Fund to pay such maximum estimated cost is hereby authorized and

approved

Section 2. The action authorized has been determined to constitute a Type ll Action

as defined in 6 NYCRR 5617.5(cX1) of the regulations promulgated pursuant to the State

Environmental Quality Review Act, for which environmental review is not required

Section 3. The plan for financing of such maximum estimated cost of $14,400.00 is by

the appropriation and expenditure of the sum of S14,400.00 from the Loomis Sewer District

Ca pita I Reserve Fund

Section 4. Within ten (10) days after the adoption of this resolution, the Town Clerk

5

ABSENT:

shall post on the Town sign board and publish in the Sullivan County Democrat, the official



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE 04/2U25
Tilt4E: 6:30 P.M.

newspaper of the Town, a notice in conformance with the requirements of Section 90 of the Town

Law of the State of New York

Section 5. This resolution is adopted subject to permissive referendum

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll ca ll,

resu lting as follows

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo voting AYE

Councilmember Dea n Farrand voting AYE

CouncilmemberVincentN,4cPhillipsvoting AYE

Councilmember John Len non voting AYE

Councilmember Bruce Davidson voting AYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

EQUIPMENT DECI}RE AS SURPLUS

The Town Board declared the following as surplus equipment:

1. Acer Veriton desktop, model X4630G, s/n DTG RAA00733902 F099

2. RCA VCR, model #Vr702HF, s/n 022780797

3. RCA VCR, model #VR354, s/n 02435003

4. JVC VCR, model #RH-VP46U, s/n 19W

S. Lenova desktop, model #85U, s/n LITASKH

6. IBM desktop, model #Bl\4U, s/n KCXM6Wl

7. Acer desktop, model #X2631, s/n
DTVKCAA0064200455X263 19600

8. Dell lnspiron Laptop #2650, service tag #7K3r321

9. Lenova Desktop, s/n 153133A8 U IT4JTCCVW

10. IBIVl lnfoprint 21dot matrix printer
11. IBM dot matrix printer model #4230
12. HP Officejet Pro Printer, model #17580, s/n MY770530S1
13. Cannon lmageclass Printer, model #MF644Cdw, s/n 30K76888
14. Brother Printer, model #MFC27100W, s/n U6496910N489234
15. Dell lvlonitor, model #GZGK7G2

7



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH N,4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE.. 04l21l2s
TttvlE: 6:30 P.M.

16. HP Office JetPro 6978, model number SNPRC-1501

17. HP Office JetPro K8600, model #TH8A9220HG
18. H P Laserjet M1-522nf , s/n CNG8833015
19. Lexmark printer, model #E232

2o. Lexmark printel model#Ms312dn
21. Lexmark printer, model #Ms410dn
22. HP Envy Laptop 2017

Councilmember John Len non

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Carried

Motion:
Seconded:
No:

Discussion regarding Planned Unit Developments PUD

Councilmember Farrand advised that he thought it might be a good thing to do in the RH zone,

which includes Grossinger's, Stevensville and the golf course on 52. Previously a potential buyer
had specifically requested the PUD. lf we eliminate the law, it would cause an issue where they
may not develop. That's all. So it's Just, again, one of the things that people said, it was spread
too far around the town. This is in three specific pieces of property. So that's the only reason it
was brought up that way.

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips to me that's three specific spots and to me that is spot zoning
in my opinion. Grossingers has been sitting there for 45 years, if not more with nothing
happening. The Stevensville is falling down around itself with nothing happenlng. The golf
course, from what I hear, may not even develop. That being said, if any developers want to
come, let them go through the process. Go to the Planning Board, go to the Zoning Board if they
need a variance or a change. As far as the PUD law, we've had it on the books as long, longer
than l've been here, and it was never used. I see no reason for it. And l'm for having Ken draw up
a resolution to do away with the PUD law in the Town of Liberty.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson I also agree with Vince. I don't think we need a PUD law

TOWN ATTORNEY DIRECTED TO DRAW UP LOCAL LAW REMOVING THE PUD FROM THE TOWN

CODE

The Town Board directed the Town Attorney to draw up a local law removing the Planned Unit
Development PUD from the Town Code.

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember B ruce Davidson

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Superviso r Frank DeMayo

8

Motion:
Seconded:
5 AYES



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH IVAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE: 04/21,/2s
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

3 AYES Carried

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO SIGN VOUCHER FOR GROWING SOULs

The Town Board authorized the Supervisor to sign voucher for Growing Souls Pro.ject in the
amount of $85,226.00 with payment to be made to Growing Souls Project upon receipt of funds

from DEC.

APPROVAL FOR SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT WITH JACOB BILLIG

The Town Board authorized the Supervisor to execute agreement with Jacob Billig as Planning,

Zoning and Building Department Attorney.

Motion:
Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:
Seconded:

NO:

4 AYES

Motion:
Seconded:

5 AYES

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Su pervisor Frank Detr4 ayo
Councilmember B ruce Davidson

Carried

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Carried

APPROVAL OF CONTRACTS WTH CASELLA WASTE

The Town Board approved contracts with Casella Waste for dumpsters at Hanofee and Walnut

lv1t. Pa rks.

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Containers

2. Fence lnlFence Out

3. Update of Comprehensive Plan

4. NYSEG su pport letter.

9

IN PROGRESS

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
Councilmember John Len non

Carried



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE 04/21/?5
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the

Park & Recreation Building. - Dean gave a brief update.

2. Solar moratorium in the Commercial Industrial Zone.

3. lllegal dumping of garbage

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

5. Walnut Mt. Pavilion

Councilmember Lennon mentioned that during the last meeting, they had agreed to let Fusco

use the existing plans he had created to put together bid specifications for the pavilion. He

emphasized that, since this was a Golden Feather Award project, they should aim for something

more impressive than a standard pavilion.

After a lengthy discussion, it was decided that Councilmember Lennon would send a picture of a

heavy timber pavilion he found in a kit to Frank. Frank would then pass it on to Al Fusco, who

would incorporate the design features and provide an updated cost for the plans.

The Town Board authorized the Supervisor to send Al Fusco the drawing of a heavy timber
pavilion that Councilperson Lennon provided for the purpose of getting a quote on the addltional
cost of incorporating the design features, as well as to prepare the drawings and specifications
needed to put the project out to bid.

Motion:
Seconded:

NO:

4 AYES

Cou ncilperson John Lennon

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Su pervisor Frank Det\4ayo

Carried

6. lndian Lake Sewer Plan

7. H uman Resource (HR)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Elizabeth Greig - l'm going to thank the board very much for that motion you just put forward to
eliminate the PD loan. IVly concern is that the moratorium expired in January that's on the
current law. So that leaves us a couple of months when somebody could come forward with a

PUD proposa l. Correct?

Town Attorney Kenneth Klein-l think the simple answer to that question is that process would
require a discretionary action by the Town Board and given that the Town Board has lust
exercised its discretion to say eliminate the PUD from the law, I don't think there's a high

10

SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO SEND PAVILION DRAWING TO AL FUSCO WITH NEW DESIGN

FEATURES TO GEI A QUOTE



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD N/EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE 04/21,/2s
TITVE: 6:30 P.M.

likelihood that you're going to get a majority vote on this board and entertain a PUD application
at this point. lt's not like a, a subdivision application going to the Planning Board where they have
to receive it.

Cora Edwards-My name's Cora Edwards. I live at 1495 Briscoe Road. I was amazed to hear that
the Stevensville Hotel, which is a quarter of a mile from my house at 1495 Briscoe Road was up
for a PU D. This is sort of like a whack-a-mole situation. You put one PUD over here we come, we
rally, lvlarch, December of 2023 through December through .lanuary of 2025. Next thing you

know, there's one in Stevensville. So thank you, thank you and thank you. Thank you for
everyone who voted. So what l'm going to do is Just read very briefly what the Town of Fallsburg

did when they revoked their PUD law. lt's called lntroductory Law Repeal of Planned Unit
Development. They did it because it says the types of dwelling units were not, the bulk
regulations were not consistent with the town's comprehensive plan.

How many times has this board been talking about the comprehensive plan? Wait for the
comprehensive plan each time it gets weaker and weaker. Comprehensive plan, it's fine the way

it is. Second part is that, they repealed the PUD law in its entirety. The third thing is that they
changed the zoning district. Right. The Town of Fallsburg is amended by changing the zoning

district designation of the former planned unit development to the R residential zoning district.
Okay. So that to me says a lot. They were able to repeal it and they gave the reasons why. Thank
you

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Mncent McPhillips

. Nothing to report

Councilmember John Lennon

o Would like to know where we are with the Comprehensive Plan that we started (2)

years a8o.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

. Advised that he did have a list of potentialsteering committee members which he

would share at the next meeting. As far as moving forward with an expert they have

yet to hear about the grant application. He also mentioned that the Village would

have to be included with any plans since it is a Joint Comprehensive Plan. He would

see they if they could attend the next meetinS.

o Clnco de lrlayo is on 5/3/25 at 10:00 a.m.

11



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE. 04/21/25
Illvlt: 6:30 P.M

Councilmember Dean Farrand

o Asked the Town Clerk if she would be around tomorrow to stop in and talk about

some local laws he was not finding in the E-code. She advised that she would be in all

d ay.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

o Asked the Supervisor if he had heard anything about the letter he wrote about the

speed limit.

The Supervisor replied that they need to do a speed study and that it takes quite a while.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:O2 p.m. to discuss:

1. Employee negotiations
2. Contractnegotiations

3. Pending litigation

Motion: CouncilmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: Councilmember iohn Len non

5 AYES Carried

OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at 8:12 p.m

Motion: Councilmember Vincent lr,4 cPh illips
Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Carried

ADJOURN

Respectfully submitted,

La u rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 8:12 p.m.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent N/ cP h illips
Seconded: Councilmember John Len non
5 AYES Carried

L2



@'l ( )wN ( ) l; LI lil.ll{'l'Y

STONE BID

4124125

JKN Trucking, lnc.

86 Ridge Rd.

Marlboro, NY 12542

Callanan lndustries,

lnc.

PO Box 15097

Albany, NY

Aden Mining &

Materials, lnc

680 Bloomingburg

Bloomingburg

Aden Mining &

Materials, lnc

680 Bloomingburg

East Branch

RH Gorr, lnc.

14 Hortonville Main St

Callicoon, NY 12723

Kays

Trucking, LLC

121 Long Hd.

Callicoon, NY 12723
OELIVERED DELIVEREO FOB DELIVERED FOB DELIVERED FOB DETIVERED FOB DELIVERED FOB

#14
(Limestone)

N/B N/8 N/B N/B N/B N/B N/B 44.75

#1A (Ledge

Rock)
36.80 37.26 37.O7 N/B N/B 35.40

#1 24.50 * 17 .70 25.46 18.20 23.95

#18 24.30 rL7.50 23.92 19.08 74.50

23.50 *L6.70 24.78 77.78 72.58

#3 23.50 {'16.70 23.62 16.90 23.29

#4 N/B N/B 23.62 {'15.90 22.50

Crusher Run 19.00 *t2.20 79.97 72.92 17 .93

#1 & #2 50/50
Ledqe Rock

25.00 * 18.20 24.6t 'r'18.20 22.75

Ledge Stone
Sand

*14.25 22.73 22.55 23.79

Surge Stone-

Non DOT
20.50 18.69 * L2.97 N/B

24.80 18.00 24.O9

FOB

-l
+

I

r30.00

t-

EFT

*22.55

#2

80

t4.72

L3.70 {r_

Light Stone
Fil

* 17 .56 23.10



supervisordemayo townofliberty.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

P K < cpaapk@gmail.com >

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 9:52 AM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
PRESIDENTIAL ESTATES

Supervisor Frank DeMayo,
Dear Frank,
Please take in consideration the age of the residents in Presidential Estates.
Aged people can not control their balance and are much more prone to falls. They use walkers,
canes. We can witness alot of almost falls.
And once they fall, their life is over.
Please have all roads paved well without any residue of loose gravel, stones, etc. Patching here &
there doesn't do the job. This is not for convenience, but a life matter issue for the community.
We all will be thankful to you.
Wishing you good luck in all your endeavors,
Pincus Kupferstein

I



su rvisordem townoflibe o

From:
Sent:

Cc:

Subject:

Daniel Carabas <danielcarabas@hotmail.com>
Wednesday, April 30,2025 8:16 AM
supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
c.gerow townofliberty.org; Bill Liblick; Bill Liblick
Presidential Estates street lighting and access roads

To:

lmportance: High

Dear Mr. DeMayo,

I'm a resident ofthe Presidential Estates in Swan Lake and pay my localtaxes in full and in time, every year.

For the last couple of years, I've been reporting our community street lighting poles out of service and access

roads in very poor condition.

Unfortunately, none of my complains have been addressed by the town of Liberty, many street lights are still
dead, and most ofour access roads are still degraded to the point of being dangerous for vehicle and
pedestrian access.

Before someone gets hurt, please put our local taxes at work and order your highway department to repair
the street lighting and replace the rubble asphalt roads of our community.

Please let me know if you have any question or need additional information.

Rega rds,

Daniel Ca rabas

1



From: Ainey, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:38 AM
To: supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org; c.gerow townofliberty.org <c.gerow@townofliberty.org>
Cc: MCPHILUPS, MATTHEW <m.mcphillips@nyseg.com>
Subject: Presidential Estates - Bad Underground

Good morning, Supervisor DeMayo and Cheryt,

I hope this message finds you wett. I am reaching out to provide an update on the recent outage tickets
submitted for PresidentiaI Estates.

I am pteased to inform you that Poles 16A and 37 have been successfulty repaired. However, Pote 28
needs a new fiber gtass pote. There are tong lead times on these and it may be a white before this is
replaced. ln addition, there are issues with Pote 24 and the tight (type 4k) near 83 Lake View Dr. These
problems are related to bad underground wiring, which witt require attention from the Town.

As per our existing agreement, NYSEG is responsibte for the maintenance and reptacement of poles and
heads as they wear out. However, the Town retains responsibitity for any underground wiring, as NYSEG
does not maintain infrastructure that we did not instatt.

I woutd also tike to suggest that the community manager be informed about the Town's responsibitity for
some of these (ight repairs, as he has been consistently reaching out to Matt McPhittips, who I

understand is known to you and is atso copied on this emait.

Please feet free to reach out if you have any additionatquestions

Regards,

Melissa

(( NYSEG
An Avangrid company

lvlefissa Aincy
Key Account Manager
Brewster & Liberty Oivisions

35 Milan Rd, Brewster, NY 10509
Cell 845.264.2448
mainev@nvseg.com

2

Please consrder the environmenl belore printng this email

epresent lh
ly securily
Dossible da

: no|fv the sender and

lfiO N



supervisordemayo townofliberty.orq

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ainey, Melissa < mainey@ nyseg.com >

Thursday, April 24, 2025 9:18 AM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; c.gerow townofliberty.org
MCPHILLIPS, MATTHEW

RE: Presidential Estates - Bad Underground 4/24/2025

Good morning, Supervisor DeMayo and Cheryt,

The manager of PresidentiaI Estates recentty reached out to Matt to report muttipte tights out within their
devetopment.

Below are the potes that were fixed and two that have bad underground. You witt need to have the bad

underground repaired.

Pote 2 1030'l 'l 74658 Fixed

Pote 16 10301 174664

Pote 164 10301174665 I
Pote 35 10301 174667 Fixed

Pote 36 1030'1 174676 Fixed

Pote 37 10301174669 Fixed

Ptease tet me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
MeIissa

((
An Avangrid company

Melissa Ainey
Business Relations l\.4anager

Brewster & Liberty Divisions

35 Milan Rd, Brewster, NY 10509
Telephone 845.26,4.2448
mainey(anvslgjom

NYSEG

lnternal Use

1



supervisordemayo townofli berty.org

From:
Sent:
To:

c.gerow townofliberty.org
Friday, April 25,20?5 8:16 AM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Dean Farrand; Vince Mcphillips;j.lennon
townofliberty.org; Bruce Davidson; ken@kenkleinlaw.net
FW: 1356 Briscoe Rd, Liberty, NYSubject:

Please see the below email from a realtor regarding a property the Town owns.

This property is owned by the Stevensville Water District and houses 3-4 well buildings, a corrosion control building and
a chemical building all within the fencing. The property is classified as "water supply" on the tax roll.

I asked the realtor to email me the request so I could let the Board know.

Cheryl Gerow
Town of Liberty
Director of Finance
120 North Main Street
l,iberty NY L27 54
\P) 845-292-5'1't2
lE) 845-292-13L0

Confidentiality Notice.' This e-mail message, including affachrnents is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party
without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity; conseguently, this email
may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you.

From: Fraidy Schuck <fschuck@kw.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 1:54 PM

To: c.gerow townofliberty.org <c.gerow@townof liberty.org>
Cc: Rivky (Rikki) Rokeach <rrokeach@kw.com>; Shani Fromovitz <sfromowitz@kw.com>

subject: Re: 1366 Briscoe Rd, Liberty, NY

Good Aftemoon Cheryl,

I am reaching out on behalf of Rivky Rokeach from The Shani Fromovitz Team at Keller Williams Shore

Properties regarding -
1366 Briscoe Rd,
Liberty, NY 12783
Block 1 Lot 38
45.9 Acres

I understand that Rivky was in touch with you yesterday regarding the above referenced property which is

owned by the Township ofliberty.

W

1



We have a client who is extremely interested in purchasing this property and we would love it ifyou can put us

in touch with the appropriate department to see if we can make this happen.

We look forward to hearing back from you!

Wishing you a wonderful rest of your day!

All the best,

Fraidy Schuck
Transactron Coordrnator
The Shan r Fron'rovitz Team

I l1 \\l

]<vv SHORE
PAOPERTIES

KELLERVTIi. tIA14S

I fschuck kw.com

J 7 37 .569 .7 57 7

E 797 90017

o nI o

2

Sl'',-

@ sha n ifromovitzteam.com



,3

R aalsolorao xlt G€R
E'6FT

35

61.4A(C)

27
1 .647 A

(1)

28.1

i
.9zB.

28.10
2A

(2) d

'28.
29
2.6A

28.12
2.414

21.2
4A

,'25.4

lo

r 6.654

1

2.03A

39.12
/39.11

39.

5.qr

70.2.----
105

3p
45.eA(c)

rowx oF (l€Rw

EXETPT

0.1;
7.43A1

40.4.
104

40.2
19.87A

40.1' s.85A

4.7A(C)

't0.2

1.51

,jI

'+b:-
r 24.69A

t5

, 25.5
/ 14.79A(c)

l- t

)

(3)

28.11
2A

174

28.s6 i

1 51

r2.1

66 ,' 0.1

1

39.18

4q.5
t.5A

.*Ifu
(1)

75

10.3

11_1
at'I

4.2A(C)

45uu*,

3.7A(c)

10.7

'101

8.2A(C)


